

# Narrandera Shire Council

## **Table Of Contents**

NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL	. 6
ADMINISTRATION	. 6
Room Hire Charges	. 6
Council Chambers	. 6
Interview Room	. 6
Railway Station Meeting Room	. 6
Community Services Building	6
Emergency Operations Centre	. 7
Key Deposit	. 7
Photocopying	. 7
Shire Books & Maps	. 8
Maps	
Street Stalls	. 9
Leases, Rating & Property Matters	. 9
Lease of Unused Roads/Land	
Communitcations Tower, Ngurang Road	
Rating/Property Matters	
Rural Addressing	10
Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009	10
Application Fee	. 10
Processing Fee.	. 11
Research Fee	12
Use of Footpath.	12
PUBLIC ORDER & SAFETY	13
Animal Control – Pets	13
Animal Control – Stock	14
Stock Impounding Fees	14
Offence Fees	14
Bicycle & Skateboard Offences	.14

	Abandoned Vehicles	14	ļ
	Noxious Weeds Control Certificate	14	ļ
Н	EALTH ADMINISTRATION & INSPECTIONS	15	į
	Inspection Fees	. 15	j
	Local Government Act S68 Approval	. 15	5
	Swimming Pools	15	5
	Development	16	5
	Development Applications	16	5
	Additional Fees	. 17	7
	Complying Developments	17	7
	Lodegement of Certificates	18	3
	Subdivisions	. 18	3
	Modification of Development Consent	19	)
	Development Certificates	. 19	)
	Development Other	19	)
	Construction Certificates	20	)
	Construction Inspections	21	ı
	Building Certificates	. 21	í
	Engineering Inspections	21	í
	Septic Tanks	22	2
	Waste	22	2
	Depot Disposal Fees		
	Narrandera Depot		
	Barellan Depot	23	3
	Narrandera & Barellan Depot	23	3
	Garbage Bins	24	1
	Waste Availability & Collection Charges	24	ļ
	Narrandera	• •	
	Barellan		
_	Grong Grong		
ک	EMETERY		
	Cemetery	26	ٔ

	Narrandera – General Cemetery	26
	Narrandera – Lawn Cemetery	27
	Narrandera – Niche Wall	27
	Narrandera – Rose Garden	28
	Barellan – General Cemetery	28
	Barellan – Lawn Cemetery	. 29
	Barellan – Niche Wall	29
	Barellan – Rose Garden	. 30
	Grong Grong – General Cemetery	30
	Grong Grong – Niche Wall	, 31
WA	TER	32
٧	/ater Access Charge	32
	Annual Access Charge for connection to a Single Assessment.	32
	Metered Connection	32
Т	esting Fees	. 33
C	ther Fees	. 33
V	/ater Consumption Charges	. 34
	ffluent Reuse System	
	WER	
	ewer Access Charge	
	ewer Useage Charge	
	ewer Other Charges	
	tormwater Charges	
	CREATION	
	ports Stadium	
C	utdoor Netball Courts	, 38
S	portsgrounds	. 38
	Narrandera Sportsground	38
	Henry Mathieson Oval	39
	Barellan Sportsground	39
	Other	30

TRANSPORT	40
Plant Hire	. 40
Ancillary (Private Works)	
Aerodrome	
COMMUNITY SERVICES	
Home and Community Care	
Community Transport	
Home Modification	. 44
Home Maintenance	.44
Social Support	. 44
Library	. 44
Arts & Community Centre	50

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17/18 GST	Fee Incre	ase Comment	GST	Pricing Policy	
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	(incl. G	ST)	%		Folicy	

## NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL

#### **ADMINISTRATION**

## **Room Hire Charges**

#### **Council Chambers**

Full day uncatered	\$174.00	\$162.18	\$16.22	\$178.40	2.53%		Υ	D		
Half day or less uncatered	\$92.00	\$85.73	\$8.57	\$94.30	2.50%		Υ	D		
Interview Room										
Full day uncatered	\$46.00	\$42.91	\$4.29	\$47.20	2.61%		Υ	Е		
Half day or less uncatered	\$25.50	\$23.73	\$2.37	\$26.10	2.35%		Υ	Е		
Railway Station Meeting Room										
Full day uncatered	\$46.00	\$42.91	\$4.29	\$47.20	2.61%		Υ	E		
Half day or less uncatered	\$25.50	\$23.73	\$2.37	\$26.10	2.35%		Υ	Е		
Community Services Building										
Hire of Large Meeting Room Full day uncatered	\$174.00	\$162.27	\$16.23	\$178.50	2.59%		Υ	D		
Hire of Large Meeting Room Half day or less uncatered	\$92.00	\$85.91	\$8.59	\$94.50	2.72%		Υ	D		
Hire of Small Meeting Room Full day uncatered	\$46.00	\$42.73	\$4.27	\$47.00	2.17%		Υ	Е		
Hire of Small Meeting Room Half day or less uncatered	\$25.50	\$23.64	\$2.36	\$26.00	1.96%		Υ	Е		

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
<b>Emergency Operations Centre</b>								
Emergency Centre (Old RFS Room Only) Hire – Full day uncatered	Old RFS Offi facilit	ice Only – Includes ties for Tea / Coffee	use of Toilet making only	/. (Tea / Coffee	se of Kitchen supplies not Included). . Fee: \$60.00	RFS Room Only ( Excludes the use of Emergency Operations Rooms)	Y	D
					Last YR Fee P.O.A			
Emergency Centre Building Hire (Excl Old RFS room) – Full day Uncatered	\$150.00	\$150.00	\$15.00	\$165.00	10.00%		Υ	D
Key Deposit								
Installation of new keying system if lost key is a significat key					Actual Cost		N	D
Key for access to Council asset (excluding library)	\$37.00	\$38.00	\$0.00	\$38.00	2.70%		N	Е
Replacement of Council asset key by hirer if lost	\$63.50	\$59.09	\$5.91	\$65.00	2.36%		Υ	D
Photocopying								
Photocopies – A4 single sided copies (B&W)	\$1.00	\$0.91	\$0.09	\$1.00	0.00%		Υ	С
Photocopies – A3 single sided copies (B&W)	\$1.50	\$1.36	\$0.14	\$1.50	0.00%		Υ	С
Photocopies – A4 single sided copies (Colour)	\$4.10	\$3.18	\$0.32	\$3.50	-14.63%		Y	С
Photocopies – A3 single sided copies (Colour)	\$6.50	\$4.55	\$0.45	\$5.00	-23.08%		Y	С
A4 multiple copies 2 – 20 (B&W)	\$0.50	\$0.69	\$0.07	\$0.76	52.00%		Y	С
A4 multiple copies 21 – 50 (B&W)	\$0.46	\$0.68	\$0.07	\$0.75	63.04%		Y	С
A4 multiple copies 51 – 100 (B&W)	\$0.41	\$0.68	\$0.07	\$0.75	82.93%		Υ	С
A4 multiple copies > 100 (B&W)	\$0.36	\$0.45	\$0.05	\$0.50	38.89%		Y	С
A3 multiple copies 2 – 20 (B&W)	\$0.77	\$0.91	\$0.09	\$1.00	29.87%		Υ	С
A3 multiple copies 21 – 50 (B&W)	\$0.73	\$0.91	\$0.09	\$1.00	36.99%		Y	С
A3 multiple copies 51 – 100 (B&W)	\$0.66	\$0.91	\$0.09	\$1.00	51.52%		Y	С

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Photocopying [continued]								
A3 multiple copies > 100 (B&W)	\$0.62	\$0.68	\$0.07	\$0.75	20.97%		Υ	С
A4 multiple copies 2 – 20 (Colour)	\$0.77	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50	224.68%		Υ	С
A4 multiple copies 21 – 50 (Colour)	\$0.73	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50	242.47%		Υ	С
A4 multiple copies 51 – 100 (Colour)	\$0.66	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50	278.79%		Υ	С
A4 multiple copies > 100 (Colour)	\$0.62	\$1.82	\$0.18	\$2.00	222.58%		Υ	С
A3 multiple copies 2 – 20 (Colour)	\$1.13	\$3.18	\$0.32	\$3.50	209.73%		Υ	С
A3 multiple copies 21 – 50 (Colour)	\$1.02	\$3.18	\$0.32	\$3.50	243.14%		Υ	С
A3 multiple copies 51 – 100 (Colour)	\$0.92	\$3.18	\$0.32	\$3.50	280.43%		Υ	С
A3 multiple copies > 100 (Colour)	\$0.83	\$2.73	\$0.27	\$3.00	261.45%		Υ	С
Shire Books & Maps								
Maps								
A4 per sheet	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$0.50	\$5.50	10.00%		Υ	С
A4 > more than one sheet	\$7.17	\$6.68	\$0.67	\$7.35	2.51%		Υ	С
A3 per sheet	\$12.30	\$11.36	\$1.14	\$12.50	1.63%		Υ	С
>A3 per sheet	\$24.50	\$22.73	\$2.27	\$25.00	2.04%		Υ	С
Print/Copy A2 Drawing	\$36.00	\$33.64	\$3.36	\$37.00	2.78%		Υ	С
Print/Copy A1 Drawing	\$51.25	\$48.18	\$4.82	\$53.00	3.41%		Υ	С
Print/Copy A0 Drawing	\$66.50	\$61.82	\$6.18	\$68.00	2.26%		Υ	С
Scanning per page on CD	\$20.50	\$19.09	\$1.91	\$21.00	2.44%		Y	С
Map Preperation per 15 minutes	\$36.00	\$33.64	\$3.36	\$37.00	2.78%		Y	С

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	17/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Street Stalls								
Street Stall Booking Fee	\$5.50	\$5.45	\$0.55	\$6.00	9.09%	The additional fifty cents is a small additional contribution for the pending replacement of the chairs and the table supplied for use by street stall holders.	Y	В
Leases, Rating & Property Matters								
Lease of Unused Roads/Land								
Annual Lease	\$143.50	\$133.64	\$13.36	\$147.00	2.44%		Υ	С
Pipeline under or adjacent to roadway	\$107.50	\$100.00	\$10.00	\$110.00	2.33%		Υ	С
Annual Lease for grazing (large area): per hectare	\$16.50	\$15.45	\$1.55	\$17.00	3.03%		Υ	С
Assessment of Application	\$112.00	\$103.64	\$10.36	\$114.00	1.79%		Υ	С
Lodgement of application to Crown Lands					Actual		Υ	С
Costs of advertising, survey, registration transfer and associated costs					Actual		Y	D
Communitcations Tower, Ngurang Road								
Government & Non–profit Users (by negotiation but not less than \$2,622.88)	\$2,558.91	\$2,384.44	\$238.44	\$2,622.88	2.50%		Υ	С

\$2,384.44

\$238.44

\$2,622.88

2.50%

\$2,558.91

Commercial Users (by negotiation but not less than \$2,622.88)

Υ

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	excl. GST)		%			Policy
Rating/Property Matters								
Administration & processing Fee	\$0.00	\$30.00	\$3.00	\$33.00	-		Υ	D
Reprinting of Notices	\$0.00	\$7.00	\$0.70	\$7.70	_		Υ	С
Section 603 Certificates (rates & charges) – Local Government Act, 1993	\$75.00	\$75.00	\$0.00	\$75.00	0.00%		N	А
Rating Records – Enquiry < 15 mins	\$61.00	\$62.00	\$0.00	\$62.00	1.64%		N	Е
Rating Records – Enquiry > 15 mins – (hourly charge pro–rata)	\$87.00	\$89.00	\$0.00	\$89.00	2.30%		N	D
Interest penalty rate on overdue rates and charges					8%		N	А
Rural Addressing								
numbered plate (supplied and installed)	\$65.00	\$60.00	\$6.00	\$66.00	1.54%		Υ	D
numbered plate (supply only)	\$35.00	\$32.73	\$3.27	\$36.00	2.86%		Υ	D
<b>Government Information (Public Access) Act</b>	2009							
Application Fee								
- Application fee - Initial Formal Application - own personal affairs	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00	0.00%	Fee is established by the Government Information (Public Access) Regulations 2009	N	A
- Application fee - Initial Formal Application - all other requests	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00	0.00%	Fee is established by the Government Information (Public Access) Regulations 2009	N	А

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
Application Fee [continued]								
– Application fee – Internal Review of determination	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$0.00	\$40.00	0.00%	Fee is established by the Government Information (Public Access) Regulations 2009	N	Α
- amendment of records	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	-	Fee is established by the Government Information (Public Access) Regulations 2009	N	А
Processing Fee								
<ul> <li>Processing Fee – Initial Formal Application – own personal affairs after first 20 hours</li> </ul>	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00	0.00%	Fee is established by the Government Information (Public Access) Regulations 2009	N	А
<ul> <li>Processing fee – Initial Formal Application – all other requests after first hour</li> </ul>	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00	0.00%	Fee is established by the Government Information (Public Access) Regulations 2009	N	А
A discount of 50% applies for the processing charge ONLY, if the appapplying on behalf of a non–for–profit organisation. The discount also	licant is the hold applies if the inf	er of a current Pe formation request	ensioner Conce ted is deemed	ession Card issu to be of special	ed by the Con benefit to the	nmonwealth: is a	full-time student;	or is

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Processing Fee [continued]								
- Processing fee - Internal Review of determination	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	-	Fee is established by the Government Information (Public Access) Regulations 2009	N	Α
A discount of 50% applies for the processing charge ONLY, if the appapplying on behalf of a non-for-profit organisation. The discount also	licant is the holde applies if the info	er of a current Pens ormation requested	sioner Conces d is deemed t	ssion Card issue o be of special b	ed by the Compenefit to the p	nmonwealth; is a footblic generally.	ull-time student;	or is
- amendment of records	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	-	Fee is established by the Government Information (Public Access) Regulations 2009	N	A
A discount of 50% applies for the processing charge ONLY, if the appapplying on behalf of a non-for-profit organisation. The discount also	licant is the holde applies if the info	er of a current Pens ormation requested	sioner Conces d is deemed to	ssion Card issue to be of special b	ed by the Compenefit to the p	nmonwealth; is a footblic generally.	ull-time student;	or is

#### **Research Fee**

General Research Fee <15 mins	\$65.00	\$65.00	\$0.00	\$65.00	0.00%	N	D
General Research Fee >15 mins (Hourly charged pro-rata)	\$90.00	\$90.00	\$0.00	\$90.00	0.00%	N	D
Use of Footpath							
Annual administration fee for the issue of a permit	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$0.00	\$25.00	0.00%	N	D

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17/18 GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	(incl	. GST)	%			Policy

#### **PUBLIC ORDER & SAFETY**

#### **Animal Control – Pets**

Registration – dog or cat NOT desexed							N	А
					Last YR Fee As gazetted			
Registration – dog or cat IS desexed (certified)					As gazetted		N	Α
Registration – dog or cat OWNED by recognised breeder					As gazetted		N	Α
					Last YR Fee As gazetted			
Registration – dog or cat IS desexed (certified) and owned by pensioner					As gazetted		N	Α
					Last YR Fee As gazetted			
Registration – dog or cat CERTIFIED as an assistance animal/working dog					As gazetted	As gazetted	N	Α
Certificate of Compliance – prescribed enclosure (maximum fee)					As gazetted	As gazetted	N	Α
Microchipping of animals by Council officer	\$31.00	\$31.78	\$3.18	\$34.96	12.77%		Υ	D
Microchipping of animals – Undertaken by contractor					Actual + 5%		Υ	С
Veterinary expenses for impounded animals					Actual + 5%		N	D
Surrender fee per animal – Dog	\$50.00	\$51.25	\$0.00	\$51.25	2.50%		N	С
Surrender fee per animal – Cat	\$30.00	\$30.75	\$0.00	\$30.75	2.50%		N	С
Weekly hire of animal traps – in advance	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$1.00	\$11.00	10.00%		Υ	Е
Bond for animal traps – refundable	\$20.00	\$20.50	\$0.00	\$20.50	2.50%		N	D
Euthanasia fee – identifiable owner					Actual costs		N	D
Euthanasia administration fee – identifiable owner	\$54.50	\$56.00	\$0.00	\$56.00	2.75%		N	D
Impounding release fee – 1st offence	\$54.50	\$56.00	\$0.00	\$56.00	2.75%		N	В
Impounding release fee – 2nd or further offences	\$87.00	\$89.00	\$0.00	\$89.00	2.30%		N	В
Daily maintenance and sustenance fee per animal	\$23.50	\$24.00	\$0.00	\$24.00	2.13%		N	D

	Year 16/17		Year 1	7/18 _				211
Name	Last YR Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
Animal Control – Stock	(moi. cor)	(exci. SO1)		(iiidi. GGT)	70			
Stock Impounding Fees		<b>.</b>	•	*				
Vehicle rate per hour	\$24.50	\$25.00	\$0.00	\$25.00	2.04%		N	D
Ranger rate per hour	\$47.00	\$48.00	\$0.00	\$48.00	2.13%		N	D
Transport costs					Actual + 5%		N	С
Veterinary expenses for impounded animals	\$23.50	\$24.00	\$0.00	\$24.00	Actual + 5% 2.13%		N	С
Daily maintenance and sustenance fee per animal  Release fee per animal	\$23.50 \$16.50	\$17.00	\$0.00	\$24.00	3.03%		N	D B
Bicycle & Skateboard Offences	\$51.00	\$52.50	00.00	\$52.50	2.049/		N	D
Bike offences – impound and release fee – 1st offence	\$51.00	\$52.50	\$0.00	\$52.50	2.94%		N	В
Bike offences – impound and release fee – 2nd offence	\$102.50	\$105.06	\$0.00	\$105.06	2.50%		N	В
Bike offences – sale of bike following 3rd offence				•	Actual + 5%		N	В
Skateboard offences – impound and release fee – per offence	\$13.50	\$14.00	\$0.00	\$14.00	3.70%		N	В
<b>Abandoned Vehicles</b>								
Abandoned vehicles – impounding fee	\$230.50	\$236.50	\$0.00	\$236.50	2.60%		N	В
Abandoned vehicles – towing fee					Actual + 5%	To cover administrative costs	N	В
					Last YR Fee Actual			
Abandoned vehicles – administration fee	\$56.50	\$58.00	\$0.00	\$58.00	2.65%		N	В
<b>Noxious Weeds Control Certificate</b>								
Noxious Weeds Control Certificate					Actual		N	D

Year 16/17							
		GST			Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
IONS							
\$89.00	\$90.00	\$0.00	\$90.00	1.12%		N	В
\$89.00	\$90.00	\$0.00	\$90.00	1.12%		N	В
\$89.00	\$89.00	\$0.00	\$89.00	0.00%		N	В
\$89.00	\$89.00	\$0.00	\$89.00	0.00%		N	В
\$89.00	\$89.00	\$0.00	\$89.00	0.00%		N	В
\$89.00	\$89.00	\$0.00	\$89.00	0.00%		N	В
				Actual + 5%		N	D
\$102.50	\$105.06	\$0.00	\$105.06	2.50%		N	В
\$22.00	\$20.50	\$2.05	\$22.55	2.50%		Υ	D
\$150.00	\$136.36	\$13.64	\$150.00	0.00%		Υ	А
\$100.00	\$90.91	\$9.09	\$100.00	0.00%	11/2016: \$100 fee now applies to each reinspection required.	Υ	А
	\$89.00 \$89.00 \$89.00 \$89.00 \$89.00 \$89.00 \$102.50	Last YR Fee (incl. GST) (excl. GST)  \$89.00 \$90.00 \$89.00 \$90.00 \$89.00 \$89.00 \$89.00 \$89.00 \$89.00 \$89.00 \$89.00 \$89.00 \$89.00 \$89.00 \$89.00 \$102.50 \$105.06	Last YR Fee	Last YR Fee	Last YR Fee	Last YR Fee	Last YR Fee

\$10.00

\$1.00

\$11.00

0.00%

\$11.00

Fee for Council officer to process pool registration

Α

Υ

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17/18 GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	(incl.	GST)	%			roncy

## **Development**

## **Development Applications**

DA fee – development not involving building, demolition or subdivision (cl 250 EPAR 2000)	\$285.00	\$285.00	\$0.00	\$285.00	0.00%	N	А
DA fee – dwelling with estimated construction cost \$100,000 or less (cl 247 EPAR 2000)	\$455.00	\$455.00	\$0.00	\$455.00	0.00%	N	А
DA fee – estimated cost up to \$5,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)	\$110.00	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00	0.00%	N	А
DA fee – estimated cost \$5,001 – \$50,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)	\$170.00 plus a	n additional \$3.00	N	А			
DA fee – estimated cost \$50,001 – \$250,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)	\$352.00 plus	an additional \$3.64	N	А			
DA fee – estimated cost \$250,001 – \$500,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)	\$1,160.00	plus an additional	N	А			
DA fee – estimated cost up to \$500,001 – \$1,000,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)	\$1,745.00	plus an additional	\$1.64 for each	n \$1,000 (or par ove	t of \$1,000) er \$500,000	N	А
	\$1,745.00	plus an additional	\$1.64 for each	1 \$1,000 (or par	Last YR Fee t of \$1,000) er \$500,000		
DA fee – estimate cost \$1,000,001 – \$10,000,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)	\$2,615.00	plus an additional	\$1.44 for each		t of \$1,000) \$1,000,000	N	А
	\$2,615.00	plus an additional	\$1.44 for each	1 \$1,000 (or par	Last YR Fee t of \$1,000) \$1,000,000		
DA fee – estimated cost more than \$10,000,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)	\$15,875.00	plus an additional	\$1.19 for each		t of \$1,000) 10,000,000	N	А
DA fee for advertisements (cl 246 EPAR 2000)	\$2	85.00, plus \$93.00	for each adve	ertisement in ex	cess of one	N	А

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increas <u>e</u>	Comment GS	
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%		Policy
Additional Fees							
Designated Development – maximum additional fee (cl 251 EPAR 2000 )	\$920.00	\$920.00	\$0.00	\$920.00	0.00%	I	N A
Designated Developments – advertising fees	\$2,220.00	\$2,220.00	\$0.00	\$2,220.00	0.00%	I	N A
Advertised Developments – advertising fees	\$1,105.00	\$1,105.00	\$0.00	\$1,105.00	0.00%		N A
Prohibited Developments – advertising fees	\$1,105.00	\$1,105.00	\$0.00	\$1,105.00	0.00%		N A
Development that is required to be advertised in accordance with an environmental planning instrument or development control plan and is not designated, advertised or prohibited development – maximum advertising fees	\$1,105.00	\$1,105.00	\$0.00	\$1,105.00	0.00%	1	N A
Advertising Base Fee	\$210.00	\$210.00	\$0.00	\$210.00	0.00%		N A
Development requiring concurrence – processing fee for each concurrence authority / approval body (cl 252A EPAR 2000)	\$140.00	\$140.00	\$0.00	\$140.00	0.00%	ı	N A
Concurrence fee for each concurrence authority / approval body (cl 252A EPAR 2000)	\$320.00	\$320.00	\$0.00	\$320.00	0.00%		N A
Complying Developments							
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost up to \$10,000	\$210.13	\$195.00	\$19.50	\$214.50	2.08%		Y B
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$10,001 – \$20,000	\$294.18	\$273.64	\$27.36	\$301.00	2.32%		Y B
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$20,001 – \$50,000	\$410.00	\$381.82	\$38.18	\$420.00	2.44%		Y B
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$50,001 – \$100,000	\$579.13	\$540.00	\$54.00	\$594.00	2.57%	,	Y B
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$100,001 – \$150,000	\$809.75	\$754.55	\$75.45	\$830.00	2.50%		Y B
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$150,001 – \$250,000	\$1,128.53	\$1,050.91	\$105.09	\$1,156.00	2.43%		Y B
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost over \$250,001	\$1,579.53	\$1,471.82	\$147.18	\$1,619.00	2.50%		Y B
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost up to \$10,000	\$339.28	\$315.45	\$31.55	\$347.00	2.28%		Y B

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Complying Developments [continued]								
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$10,001 – \$20,000	\$410.00	\$381.82	\$38.18	\$420.00	2.44%		Υ	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$20,001 – \$50,000	\$524.80	\$488.18	\$48.82	\$537.00	2.32%		Υ	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$50,001 – \$100,000	\$861.00	\$801.82	\$80.18	\$882.00	2.44%		Υ	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$100,001 – \$250,000	\$1,891.13	\$1,761.82	\$176.18	\$1,938.00	2.48%		Υ	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$250,001 – \$500,000	\$2,435.40	\$2,269.09	\$226.91	\$2,496.00	2.49%		Υ	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost over \$500,001	\$3,479.88	\$3,241.82	\$324.18	\$3,566.00	2.47%		Υ	В
Lodegement of Certificates								
Lodgement of Complying Development Certificate – external PCA (cl 263 EPAR 2000)	\$36.00	\$36.00	\$0.00	\$36.00	0.00%		N	А
Lodgement of Part 4A Construction / Occupation / Subdivision Certificate – external PCA (cl 263 EPAR 2000)	\$36.00	\$36.00	\$0.00	\$36.00	0.00%		N	А
Subdivisions								
Subdivisions – with new public and/or private road		\$65	5.00 plus \$65	.00 per additiona	I lot created		N	А
Subdivisions – no new public and/or private road		\$33	0.00 plus \$53	.00 per additiona	Il lot created	Typographical error corrected from +\$54	N	А
		\$330.00	plus \$54.00 fc	or each additiona	Last YR Fee			
Subdivisions – strata subdivision		\$33	0.00 plus \$65	.00 per additiona	I lot created		N	А
Application for Subdivision Certificate	\$155.00	\$158.88	\$0.00	\$158.88	2.50%		N	n/a

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Modification of Development Consent								
Modification of development consent – s96(1) minor error, misdescription or miscalculation (cl 258 EPAR 2000)	\$71.00	\$71.00	\$0.00	\$71.00	0.00%		N	А
Modification of development consent – s96(1A) minimal environmental impact (cl 258 EPAR 2000)		50% of origin	nal DA fee or \$	645, whicheve	r is the lesser		N	А
Modification of development consent – s96(2) not of minimal environmental impact (cl 258 EPAR 2000)					As gazetted		N	А
<b>Development Certificates</b>								
Certificate – 735A – certificate as to outstanding notices / orders – per lot (LGA 1993)	\$129.00	\$129.00	\$0.00	\$129.00	0.00%		N	D
Certicate – 121ZP – certificate as to outstanding notices / orders – per lot (EP&A 1979)	\$129.00	\$129.00	\$0.00	\$129.00	0.00%		N	D
Section 149 (2) Certificate – per lot (cl 259 EPAR)	\$53.00	\$53.00	\$0.00	\$53.00	0.00%		N	А
Section 149 (5) Certificate – per lot (cl 259 EPAR 2000)	\$80.00	\$80.00	\$0.00	\$80.00	0.00%		N	А
<b>Development Other</b>								
Building records search – per hour			\$100 p	er hour. Minim	um half hour.		N	В
			\$100 p	er hour. Minim	Last YR Fee um half hour.			
Re-zoning application		Ç	\$1,000 deposit	t, plus balance	of actual cost		N	В
Certified copy – document, plan, or map (cl 262 EPAR 2000)	\$53.00	\$53.00	\$0.00	\$53.00	0.00%		N	А
Application for dwelling entitlement	\$104.50	\$107.00	\$0.00	\$107.00	2.39%		N	D

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
<b>Construction Certificates</b>								
Construction Certificate – building cost up to \$5,000	\$78.93	\$73.64	\$7.36	\$81.00	2.62%		Y	В
Construction Certificate – building cost \$5,001 – \$100,000			\$103.00 plu	over \$5,000	Amended to	Y	В	

Construction Certificate – building cost up to \$5,000	\$78.93	\$73.64	\$7.36	\$81.00	2.62%		Υ	В
Construction Certificate – building cost \$5,001 – \$100,000	\$103.00 plus 0.35% of cost over \$359.00 plus 0.35% of cost over \$359.00 plus 0.22% of cost over \$100				over \$5,000	Amended to bring fees into line with other councils and market expectations.	Y	В
Construction Certificate – building cost \$100,001 – \$250,000			\$359.00 plus 0.2	22% of cost ove	er \$100,000	Amended to bring fees into line with other councils and market expectations.	Y	В
			\$3		Last YR Fee 1>\$100,000			
Construction Certificate – building cost over \$250,001			\$717.00 plus 0.1	1% of cost ove	er \$250,000	Amended to bring fees into line with other councils and market expectations.	Y	В
			\$7	717.00 + 1%/\$1	Last YR Fee 1>\$250,000			

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Construction Inspections								
Critical stage inspection – as per consent conditions – per inspection	\$538.13	\$500.91	\$50.09	\$551.00	2.39%		Υ	В
Critical stage inspection – as per consent conditions – undertaken by contractor					Actual + 5%		Υ	В
Other inspection – per inspection	\$266.50	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	2.44%		Υ	В
Other inspection – undertaken by contractor					Actual + 5%		Υ	В
Building Certificates								
Building certificate – dwellings and outbuildings, eg: sheds – Class 1a, 10a, 10b (cl 260 EPA 1979)	\$250.00	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	0.00%		N	А
Building certificate – classes 2 to 9 – up to 200 square metres	\$250.00	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	0.00%		N	Α
Building certificate – classes 2 to 9 – 200 to 2,000 metres square	\$ 250.00	plus an additional	\$0.50 per sq	uare metre ove	er 200 square metres		N	Α
	\$ 250.00	plus an additional	\$0.50 per sq	uare metre ove	Last YR Fee er 200 square metres			
Building certificate – classes 2 to 9 – over 2,000 square metres	\$1,165.00 plu	s an additional \$0	.075 per met	re square over	2,000 metres square		N	А
Copy of building certificate (cl 261 EPAR 2000)	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$0.00	\$13.00	0.00%		N	А
Engineering Inspections								
Inspection – 48 hours notice	\$148.50	\$138.18	\$13.82	\$152.00	2.36%		Υ	В
Inspection – less than 48 hours notice	\$200.00	\$186.36	\$18.64	\$205.00	2.50%		Υ	В
Inspection – undertaken by contractor					Actual + 5%		Υ	В

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Septic Tanks								
Septic tank application	\$102.50	\$105.06	\$0.00	\$105.06	2.50%		N	В
Septic tank inspection – 1st inspection	\$89.00	\$91.23	\$0.00	\$91.23	2.51%		N	В
Septic tank inspection – 2nd or further inspections	\$110.50	\$113.50	\$0.00	\$113.50	2.71%		N	В
Septic tank – approval to operate certificate	\$102.50	\$105.06	\$0.00	\$105.06	2.50%		N	В
Septic tank inspection – undertaken by contractor					Actual + 5%		N	В
				_	Last YR Fee Actual + 5%			

#### Waste

#### **Depot Disposal Fees**

#### **Narrandera Depot**

Recyclable waste, eg: cans, glass, plastic – sorted into designated area	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	-	Y	Е
Box trailer or utility – sorted waste into designated area	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	-	Υ	Е
Truck – over 5 cubic metres but less than 10 cubic metres	\$328.00	\$305.63	\$30.56	\$336.19	2.50%	Υ	D
Truck – over 10 cubic metres	\$584.00	\$544.09	\$54.41	\$598.50	2.48%	Υ	D
Skip bin or dumpster – less than 5 cubic metres	\$195.00	\$181.82	\$18.18	\$200.00	2.56%	Υ	D
Skip bin or dumpster – over 5 cubic metres	\$328.00	\$305.45	\$30.55	\$336.00	2.44%	Υ	D
Car bodies	\$51.25	\$47.75	\$4.78	\$52.53	2.50%	Υ	D
Asbestos or materials containing asbestos – per cubic metre – by prior arrangement only	\$236.00	\$220.00	\$22.00	\$242.00	2.54%	Y	D
Gas Bottles up to 9 kg	\$14.36	\$13.38	\$1.34	\$14.72	2.51%	Υ	D
Gas Bottles – over 9kg	\$18.50	\$17.27	\$1.73	\$19.00	2.70%	Υ	D
Motor oil – up to 20L	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	_	Υ	n/a
Clean fill – virgin, excavated, natural material	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	_	Υ	n/a
Animal carcass – companion animal / pet, eg: cat, dog	\$6.00	\$5.45	\$0.55	\$6.00	0.00%	Υ	D
Animal carcass – small stock, eg: sheep, goat	\$10.25	\$9.55	\$0.96	\$10.51	2.54%	Υ	n/a

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Narrandera Depot [continued]								
Animal carcass – large stock, eg: cattle, horse	\$35.88	\$33.44	\$3.34	\$36.78	2.51%		Υ	D
Barellan Depot								
Small tyre, eg: car, 4WD – per tyre	\$9.00	\$8.18	\$0.82	\$9.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Refrigerator / freezers / air conditioners – degassed	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	_		Y	Е
Narrandera & Barellan Depot								
Car boot load – sorted waste into designated area	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	_		Υ	Е
Car boot load – unsorted waste	\$8.00	\$7.27	\$0.73	\$8.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Box trailer or utility – clean green waste	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	_		Υ	Е
Box trailer or utility – unsorted waste	\$24.50	\$22.73	\$2.27	\$25.00	2.04%		Υ	D
Large trailer – clean green waste	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	-		Υ	Е
Large trailer – sorted waste into designated area	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	_		Υ	Е
Large trailer – unsorted waste	\$37.00	\$34.55	\$3.45	\$38.00	2.70%		Y	D
Truck – less than 5 cubic metres	\$195.00	\$181.82	\$18.18	\$200.00	2.56%		Υ	D
Small tyre, eg: car, 4WD – per tyre	\$6.00	\$5.45	\$0.55	\$6.00	0.00%		Y	D
Medium tyre, eg: truck, super single – per tyre	\$22.50	\$20.91	\$2.09	\$23.00	2.22%		Υ	D
Large tyre, eg: tractor – per tyre	\$30.75	\$28.65	\$2.87	\$31.52	2.50%		Y	D
Very large tyre, eg: 4WD tractor, earthmoving – per tyre	\$66.50	\$61.82	\$6.18	\$68.00	2.26%		Υ	D
Refrigerator / freezers / air conditioners – non degassed	\$77.00	\$71.82	\$7.18	\$79.00	2.60%		Y	D
White goods / scrap steel – clean	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	-		Υ	Е
Mattress / furniture / soft furnishings	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	_		Y	Е
Batteries	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	_		Y	Е
Drum Muster approved containers – by prior arrangement only	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	_		Y	Е

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 <sup>-</sup> GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment G	ST Pr	ricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%		Р	Policy
Garbage Bins								
Replacement garbage bin – new	\$107.50	\$107.50	\$0.00	\$107.50	0.00%		N	D
Replacement garbage bin – second hand if available	\$56.50	\$56.50	\$0.00	\$56.50	0.00%		N	D
Waste Availability & Collection Charges								
Narrandera								
Narrandera domestic waste availability	\$46.80	\$47.50	\$0.00	\$47.50	1.50%		N	D
Narrandera domestic waste collection 240L – per bin	\$197.60	\$200.60	\$0.00	\$200.60	1.52%		N	D
Narrandera domestic recycled waste collection 240L – per bin	\$75.40	\$76.50	\$0.00	\$76.50	1.46%		N	D
Narrandera non–domestic waste availability	\$46.80	\$47.50	\$0.00	\$47.50	1.50%		N	D
Narrandera non–domestic waste collection 240L – per bin	\$197.60	\$200.60	\$0.00	\$200.60	1.52%		N	D
Narrandera non-domestic recycled waste collection 240L – per bin	\$75.40	\$76.50	\$0.00	\$76.50	1.46%		N	D
Barellan								
Barellan domestic waste availability	\$46.80	\$47.50	\$0.00	\$47.50	1.50%		N	D
Barellan domestic waste collection 240L – per bin	\$197.60	\$200.60	\$0.00	\$200.60	1.52%		N	D
Barellan domestic recycled waste collection 240L – per bin	\$75.40	\$76.50	\$0.00	\$76.50	1.46%		N	D
Barellan non-domestic waste availability	\$46.80	\$47.50	\$0.00	\$47.50	1.50%		N	D
Barellan non-domestic waste collection 240L - per bin	\$197.60	\$200.60	\$0.00	\$200.60	1.52%		N	D
Barellan non-domestic recycled waste collection 240L - per bin	\$75.40	\$76.50	\$0.00	\$76.50	1.46%		N	D

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Grong Grong								
Grong Grong domestic waste availability	\$46.80	\$47.50	\$0.00	\$47.50	1.50%		N	D
Grong Grong domestic waste collection 240L – per bin	\$197.60	\$200.60	\$0.00	\$200.60	1.52%		N	D
Grong Grong domestic recycled waste collection 240L – per bin	\$75.40	\$76.50	\$0.00	\$76.50	1.46%		N	D
Grong Grong non-domestic waste availability	\$46.80	\$47.50	\$0.00	\$47.50	1.50%		N	D
Grong Grong non-domestic waste collection 240L - per bin	\$197.60	\$200.60	\$0.00	\$200.60	1.52%		N	D
Grong Grong non–domestic recycled waste collection 240L – per hin	\$75.40	\$76.50	\$0.00	\$76.50	1.46%		N	D

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17/18 GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	(incl. (	GST)	%			roncy

#### **CEMETERY**

## Cemetery

## Narrandera – General Cemetery

Land	\$960.00	\$894.55	\$89.45	\$984.00	2.50%		Y	D
Land – Perpetual maintenance	\$420.00	\$390.91	\$39.09	\$430.00	2.38%		Υ	D
Interment – double depth – 1st interment	\$881.00	\$818.18	\$81.82	\$900.00	2.16%		Y	D
Interment – double depth – 2nd interment	\$881.00	\$818.18	\$81.82	\$900.00	2.16%		Υ	D
Interment – single depth	\$881.00	\$818.18	\$81.82	\$900.00	2.16%		Y	D
Interment – stillborn/infant/child/adolescent up to 18 years or ashes only	\$440.00	\$409.09	\$40.91	\$450.00	2.27%		Υ	D
Interment Permit	\$165.00	\$170.00	\$0.00	\$170.00	3.03%	\$170.00 fee consistent with all other internment permits	N	D
Headstone/Monument Permit	\$94.00	\$95.00	\$0.00	\$95.00	1.06%	Fee to be consistent with all cemeteries	N	D
Outside of normal working hours charge	\$0.00	\$68.18	\$6.82	\$75.00	_		Y	D
Land	\$960.00	\$894.55	\$89.45	\$984.00	2.50%		Υ	D
Land – Perpetual maintenance	\$420.00	\$390.91	\$39.09	\$430.00	2.38%		Y	D

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Narrandera – Lawn Cemetery								
Land	\$960.00	\$894.55	\$89.45	\$984.00	2.50%		Υ	D
Land – Perpetual maintenance	\$420.00	\$390.91	\$39.09	\$430.00	2.38%		Υ	D
Interment – single depth adult	\$881.00	\$818.18	\$81.82	\$900.00	2.16%		Υ	D
Interment – stillborn/infant/child/adolescent up to 18 years or ashes only	\$440.00	\$409.09	\$40.91	\$450.00	2.27%		Y	D
Interment Permit	\$165.00	\$170.00	\$0.00	\$170.00	3.03%	\$170.00 fee consistent with all other internment permits	N	D
Headstone/Monument Permit	\$94.00	\$95.00	\$0.00	\$95.00	1.06%	Fee to be consistent with all cemeteries	N	D
Outside of normal working hours charge	\$0.00	\$68.18	\$6.82	\$75.00	-		Υ	D
Land	\$960.00	\$894.55	\$89.45	\$984.00	2.50%		Υ	D
Land – Perpetual maintenance	\$420.00	\$390.91	\$39.09	\$430.00	2.38%		Υ	D
Narrandera – Niche Wall								
Allocation of niche, interment of ashes, memorial plaque and perpetual maintenance	\$749.00	\$695.45	\$69.55	\$765.00	2.14%		Υ	D
Interment permit	\$166.00	\$170.00	\$0.00	\$170.00	2.41%		N	D
Supply and fixation of vase to both new and existing interment	\$94.00	\$86.36	\$8.64	\$95.00	1.06%		Y	D
Interment of ashes into existing reserved niche, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce	\$270.00	\$250.00	\$25.00	\$275.00	1.85%		Y	D
Disinterment of ashes, repairs to exterior of niche	\$220.00	\$204.55	\$20.45	\$225.00	2.27%		Υ	D
Reservation of niche and fixation of reserve plaque	\$479.00	\$445.45	\$44.55	\$490.00	2.30%		Υ	D

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
	, ,							
Narrandera – Rose Garden								
Allocation of allotment, interment of ashes, refill, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce	\$749.00	\$695.45	\$69.55	\$765.00	2.14%		Υ	D
Interment permit	\$165.00	\$170.00	\$0.00	\$170.00	3.03%	\$170.00 fee consistent with all other internment permits	N	D
Interment of ashes into existing reserved altmnt, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce	\$270.00	\$250.00	\$25.00	\$275.00	1.85%		Υ	D
Disinterment of ashes, repairs to garden edge	\$220.00	\$204.55	\$20.45	\$225.00	2.27%		Υ	D
Reservation of allotment and fixation of reserve plaque	\$479.00	\$445.45	\$44.55	\$490.00	2.30%		Υ	D
Barellan – General Cemetery								
Land	\$960.00	\$894.55	\$89.45	\$984.00	2.50%		Υ	D
Land – Perpetual maintenance	\$420.00	\$390.91	\$39.09	\$430.00	2.38%		Υ	D
Interment – double depth – 1st interment	\$881.00	\$818.18	\$81.82	\$900.00	2.16%		Y	D
Interment – double depth – 2nd interment	\$881.00	\$818.18	\$81.82	\$900.00	2.16%		Υ	D
Interment – single depth	\$420.00	\$390.91	\$39.09	\$430.00	2.38%		Υ	D
Interment – stillborn/infant/child/adolescent up to 18 years or ashes only	\$440.00	\$409.09	\$40.91	\$450.00	2.27%		Y	D
Interment Permit	\$166.00	\$170.00	\$0.00	\$170.00	2.41%		N	D
Headstone/Monument Permit	\$93.00	\$95.00	\$0.00	\$95.00	2.15%	Fee to be consistent with all cemeteries	N	D
Travel	\$269.00	\$250.00	\$25.00	\$275.00	2.23%		Υ	D
Outside of normal working hours charge	\$0.00	\$68.18	\$6.82	\$75.00	-		Υ	D
Land	\$960.00	\$894.55	\$89.45	\$984.00	2.50%		Υ	D
Land – Perpetual maintenance	\$420.00	\$390.91	\$39.09	\$430.00	2.38%		Υ	D

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Barellan – Lawn Cemetery								
Land	\$960.00	\$894.55	\$89.45	\$984.00	2.50%		Υ	D
Land – Perpetual maintenance	\$420.00	\$390.91	\$39.09	\$430.00	2.38%		Υ	D
Interment – double depth – 1st interment	\$881.00	\$818.18	\$81.82	\$900.00	2.16%		Y	D
Interment – double depth – 2nd interment	\$881.00	\$818.18	\$81.82	\$900.00	2.16%		Υ	D
Interment – single depth	\$881.00	\$818.18	\$81.82	\$900.00	2.16%		Y	D
Interment – stillborn/infant/child/adolescent up to 18 years or ashes only	\$440.00	\$409.09	\$40.91	\$450.00	2.27%		Y	D
Interment Permit	\$166.00	\$170.00	\$0.00	\$170.00	2.41%		N	D
Headstone/Monument Permit	\$93.00	\$95.00	\$0.00	\$95.00	2.15%	Fee to be consistent with all cemeteries	N	D
Travel	\$269.00	\$250.00	\$25.00	\$275.00	2.23%		Υ	D
Outside of normal working hours charge	\$0.00	\$68.18	\$6.82	\$75.00	_		Υ	D
Land	\$960.00	\$894.55	\$89.45	\$984.00	2.50%		Y	D
Land – Perpetual maintenance	\$420.00	\$390.91	\$39.09	\$430.00	2.38%		Υ	D
Barellan – Niche Wall								
Allocation of niche, interment of ashes, memorial plaque and perpetual maintenance	\$749.00	\$697.27	\$69.73	\$767.00	2.40%		Υ	D
Interment Permit	\$165.00	\$170.00	\$0.00	\$170.00	3.03%	\$170.00 fee consistent with all other internment permits	N	D
Supply and fixation of vase to both new and existing interment	\$93.00	\$86.36	\$8.64	\$95.00	2.15%		Υ	D
Interment of ashes into existing reserved niche, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce	\$270.00	\$250.00	\$25.00	\$275.00	1.85%		Υ	D
Disinterment of ashes, repairs to garden edge	\$220.00	\$204.55	\$20.45	\$225.00	2.27%		Y	D
Travel	\$269.00	\$250.00	\$25.00	\$275.00	2.23%		Y	D
Reservation of allotment and fixation of reserve plaque	\$479.00	\$445.45	\$44.55	\$490.00	2.30%		Υ	D

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Barellan – Rose Garden								
Allocation of allotment, interment of ashes, refill, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce	\$750.00	\$695.45	\$69.55	\$765.00	2.00%		Υ	D
Interment permit	\$166.00	\$170.00	\$0.00	\$170.00	2.41%		N	D
Interment of ashes into existing reserved altmnt, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce	\$270.00	\$250.00	\$25.00	\$275.00	1.85%		Y	D
Disinterment of ashes, repairs to garden edge	\$220.00	\$204.55	\$20.45	\$225.00	2.27%		Υ	D
Travel	\$275.00	\$254.55	\$25.45	\$280.00	1.82%		Y	D
Reservation of allotment and fixation of reserve plaque	\$479.00	\$445.45	\$44.55	\$490.00	2.30%		Υ	D
Grong Grong – General Cemetery								
Land	\$960.00	\$894.55	\$89.45	\$984.00	2.50%		Υ	D
Land – Perpetual maintenance	\$420.00	\$390.91	\$39.09	\$430.00	2.38%		Υ	D
Interment – double depth – 1st interment	\$881.00	\$818.18	\$81.82	\$900.00	2.16%		Y	D
Interment – double depth – 2nd interment	\$881.00	\$818.18	\$81.82	\$900.00	2.16%		Υ	D
Interment – single depth	\$881.00	\$818.18	\$81.82	\$900.00	2.16%		Y	D
Interment – stillborn/infant/child/adolescent up to 18 years or ashes only	\$440.00	\$409.09	\$40.91	\$450.00	2.27%		Y	D
Interment Permit	\$166.00	\$170.00	\$0.00	\$170.00	2.41%		N	D
Headstone/Monument Permit	\$99.00	\$95.00	\$0.00	\$95.00	-4.04%	Fee to be consistent with all cemeteries	N	D
Travel	\$166.00	\$154.55	\$15.45	\$170.00	2.41%		Υ	D
Outside of normal working hours charge	\$0.00	\$68.18	\$6.82	\$75.00	-		Υ	D
Land	\$960.00	\$894.55	\$89.45	\$984.00	2.50%		Υ	D
Land – Perpetual maintenance	\$420.00	\$390.91	\$39.09	\$430.00	2.38%		Y	D

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Grong Grong – Niche Wall								
Allocation of niche, interment of ashes, memorial plaque and perpetual maintenance	\$749.00	\$695.45	\$69.55	\$765.00	2.14%		Υ	D
Interment Permit	\$166.00	\$170.00	\$0.00	\$170.00	2.41%		N	D
Supply and fixation of vase to both new and existing interment	\$93.00	\$86.36	\$8.64	\$95.00	2.15%		Υ	D
Interment of ashes into existing reserved niche, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce	\$270.00	\$250.00	\$25.00	\$275.00	1.85%		Υ	D
Disinterment of ashes, repairs to exterior of niche	\$220.00	\$204.55	\$20.45	\$225.00	2.27%		Υ	D
Travel	\$166.00	\$154.55	\$15.45	\$170.00	2.41%		Υ	D
Reservation of allotment and fixation of reserve plaque	\$479.00	\$445.45	\$44.55	\$490.00	2.30%		Υ	D

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17/18 GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	(inc	I. GST)	%			Policy

#### **WATER**

## **Water Access Charge**

## **Annual Access Charge for connection to a Single Assessment**

Water Access Charge unmetered service	\$280.00	\$284.20	\$0.00	\$284.20	1.50%	N	В
Water Access Charge strata unit	\$280.00	\$284.20	\$0.00	\$284.20	1.50%	N	В
Water Access Charge 20mm service	\$280.00	\$284.20	\$0.00	\$284.20	1.50%	N	В
Water Access Charge 25mm service	\$280.00	\$284.20	\$0.00	\$284.20	1.50%	N	В
Water Access Charge 32mm service	\$715.00	\$725.70	\$0.00	\$725.70	1.50%	N	В
Water Access Charge 40mm service	\$1,118.00	\$1,134.80	\$0.00	\$1,134.80	1.50%	N	В
Water Access Charge 50mm service	\$1,748.00	\$1,774.20	\$0.00	\$1,774.20	1.50%	N	В
Water Access Charge 80mm service	\$4,471.00	\$4,538.10	\$0.00	\$4,538.10	1.50%	N	В
Water Acess Charge 100mm service	\$6,985.00	\$7,089.80	\$0.00	\$7,089.80	1.50%	N	В

#### **Metered Connection**

20mm metered connection	\$1,330.00	\$1,350.00	\$0.00	\$1,350.00	1.50%	N	В
25mm metered connection	\$1,678.00	\$1,703.20	\$0.00	\$1,703.20	1.50%	N	В
32mm metered connection	\$2,013.00	\$2,043.20	\$0.00	\$2,043.20	1.50%	N	В
40mm metered connection	\$2,230.00	\$2,263.40	\$0.00	\$2,263.40	1.50%	N	В
50mm metered connection	\$3,353.80	\$3,404.10	\$0.00	\$3,404.10	1.50%	N	В
100mm metered connection					Actual	N	В
Metered or unmetered dedicated fire service					Actual	N	В
Additional Cost > 24m Water Service Length				Quotation to	be obtained	N	В
20mm meter installation	\$235.75	\$239.30	\$0.00	\$239.30	1.51%	N	В
25mm meter installation	\$315.00	\$319.70	\$0.00	\$319.70	1.49%	N	В

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%		Policy
Testing Fees							
Water Meter Testing Fee	\$205.00	\$208.00	\$0.00	\$208.00	1.46%	N	D
20mm metered connection	\$205.00	\$208.00	\$0.00	\$208.00	1.46%	N	D
25mm metered connection	\$225.50	\$228.00	\$0.00	\$228.00	1.11%	N	D
32mm metered connection	\$266.50	\$270.00	\$0.00	\$270.00	1.31%	N	D
40mm metered connection	\$287.00	\$291.00	\$0.00	\$291.00	1.39%	N	D
50mm metered connection	\$328.00	\$332.00	\$0.00	\$332.00	1.22%	N	D
80mm metered connection	\$369.00	\$374.00	\$0.00	\$374.00	1.36%	N	D
100mm metered connection	\$410.00	\$416.00	\$0.00	\$416.00	1.46%	N	D
Other Fees							
Water Meter Upsize or Downsize	\$262.00	\$265.00	\$0.00	\$265.00	1.15%	N	D
Water Meter Testing Fee to be paid by applicant					Actual	N	D
Water Meter Special Reading Fee	\$58.00	\$59.00	\$0.00	\$59.00	1.72%	N	D
Water Service Alteration					Actual	N	В
Water Service Disconnection Fee					Actual	N	В
Water Service Reconnection Fee					Actual	N	В
Levied per equivalent tenement for new developments where water is supplied or proposed to be supplied	\$1,839.88	\$1,867.50	\$0.00	\$1,867.50	1.50%	N	В
Levied per equivalent tenement for assessments connecting to the water retriculation network where there has not been a previous network	\$1,839.88	\$1,867.50	\$0.00	\$1,867.50	1.50%	N	В
Red Hill Road Water Supply – Single payment * (indexed annually Syd Mar CPI)	\$4,710.45	\$4,769.60	\$0.00	\$4,769.60	1.26%	N	В
Red Hill Road Water Supply – Instalment payment * (indexed annually Syd Mar CPI)	\$588.55	\$596.20	\$0.00	\$596.20	1.30%	N	В

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment G	ST Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%		Policy
Water Consumption Charges							
Consumption charge per kilolitre recorded as consumed (November Account)	\$1.02	\$1.05	\$0.00	\$1.05	2.94%		N B
Consumption charge per kilolitre recorded as consumed (Feb & May Accounts)	\$1.05	\$1.07	\$0.00	\$1.07	1.90%		N B
Estimate Account – based on same period 12 months previous				А	s Calculated		N B
Volume charge per kilolitre – Standpipe	\$1.26	\$1.28	\$0.00	\$1.28	1.59%		N B
Effluent Reuse System							
20mm connection	\$646.00	\$655.70	\$0.00	\$655.70	1.50%		N B
25mm connection	\$815.00	\$827.20	\$0.00	\$827.20	1.50%		N B
32mm connection	\$974.00	\$988.60	\$0.00	\$988.60	1.50%		N B
40mm connection	\$1,081.50	\$1,097.70	\$0.00	\$1,097.70	1.50%		N B
50mm connection	\$1,630.00	\$1,654.40	\$0.00	\$1,654.40	1.50%		N B
80mm connection					Actual		N B
100mm connection					Actual		N B
20mm connection	\$124.50	\$126.40	\$0.00	\$126.40	1.53%		N B
25mm connection	\$124.50	\$126.40	\$0.00	\$126.40	1.53%		N B
32mm connection	\$319.00	\$323.80	\$0.00	\$323.80	1.50%		N B
40mm connection	\$498.00	\$505.50	\$0.00	\$505.50	1.51%		N B
50mm connection	\$779.00	\$790.70	\$0.00	\$790.70	1.50%		N B
80mm connection	\$2,034.50	\$2,065.00	\$0.00	\$2,065.00	1.50%		N B
100mm connection	\$3,177.50	\$3,225.20	\$0.00	\$3,225.20	1.50%		N B
Off-peak levied per kilolitre (Not for profit organisations)	\$0.21	\$0.22	\$0.00	\$0.22	4.76%		N B
Peak levied per kilolitre	\$0.52	\$0.53	\$0.00	\$0.53	1.92%		N B

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17/18 GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	(incl.	. GST)	%			Folicy

#### **SEWER**

## **Sewer Access Charge**

Residential Standard charge	\$530.50	\$538.50	\$0.00	\$538.50	1.51%	N	В
Residential Multiple Occupancies – Standard charge multiplied by the number of separate occupancies			N	В			
Non–Residential Multiple Occupancies – Standard charge multiplied by the number of separate occupancies			N	В			
Non–Residential – Sewer access charge is levied per water meter connected capable of having discharge to the sewerage system			Sewer acces	ss charge multi	olied by SDF	N	В
Minimum charge annually (combined access charge & useage charge)	\$530.50	\$538.50	\$0.00	\$538.50	1.51%	N	В
Minimum charge annually Unmetered premises	\$530.50	\$538.50	\$0.00	\$538.50	1.51%	N	В
Minimum charge annually 20mm water meter	\$384.50	\$390.30	\$0.00	\$390.30	1.51%	N	В
Minimum charge annually 25mm water meter	\$600.50	\$609.50	\$0.00	\$609.50	1.50%	N	В
Minimum charge annually 32mm water meter	\$984.00	\$998.80	\$0.00	\$998.80	1.50%	N	В
Minimum charge annually 40mm water meter	\$1,537.50	\$1,560.60	\$0.00	\$1,560.60	1.50%	N	В
Minimum charge annually 50mm water meter	\$2,402.50	\$2,438.50	\$0.00	\$2,438.50	1.50%	N	В
Minimum charge annually 80mm water meter	\$6,150.00	\$6,242.20	\$0.00	\$6,242.20	1.50%	N	В
Minimum charge annually 100mm water meter	\$9,611.50	\$9,755.70	\$0.00	\$9,755.70	1.50%	N	В
Sewer Useage Charge							
Non-Residential - Levied per kilolitre of sewage discharge to sewer	\$1.26	\$1.28	\$0.00	\$1.28	1.59%	N	В

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Sewer Other Charges								
Annual Trade Waste charge per K/L	\$0.00	\$1.23	\$0.00	\$1.23	_		N	С
Annual Trade Waste Fee	\$0.00	\$155.50	\$0.00	\$155.50	-		N	
Annual Trade Waste Inspection Fee	\$0.00	\$90.13	\$0.00	\$90.13	_		N	С
New connection	\$1,365.00	\$1,385.50	\$0.00	\$1,385.50	1.50%		N	В
Alteration to existing connection					Actual		N	С
Sewerage Diagrams	\$42.00	\$42.50	\$0.00	\$42.50	1.19%		N	В
Levied per equivalent tenement for new developments where sewer service is supplied or proposed to be supplied	\$1,025.00	\$1,040.40	\$0.00	\$1,040.40	1.50%		N	В
Levied per equivalent tenement for assessments connecting to the sewer retriculation network where there has not been a previous connection	\$1,025.00	\$1,040.40	\$0.00	\$1,040.40	1.50%		N	В
Stormwater Charges								
Residential assessments – non strata	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$0.00	\$25.00	0.00%		N	А
Residential assessments – strata	\$12.50	\$12.50	\$0.00	\$12.50	0.00%		N	А
Non-residential assessments – non strata \$25 first 350m sq or part thereof	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$0.00	\$25.00	0.00%		N	А
Non-Residential assessments – non strata \$25 charged per 350m sq or part thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at \$425	\$425.00	\$425.00	\$0.00	\$425.00	0.00%		N	В
Non–Residential assessments – strata	\$12.50	\$12.50	\$0.00	\$12.50	0.00%		N	А
Non–Residential assessments – non strata \$12.50 charged per 350m sq or part thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at \$212.50	\$212.50	\$212.50	\$0.00	\$212.50	0.00%		N	В
Barellan Residential assessment – non strata	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$0.00	\$25.00	0.00%		N	А
Barellan Residential assessment – strata	\$12.50	\$12.50	\$0.00	\$12.50	0.00%		N	А
Barellan Non–Residential assessments – non strata \$25 first 350m sq or part thereof	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$0.00	\$25.00	0.00%		N	А
Barellan Non–Residential assessments – non strata \$25 charged per 350m sq or part thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at \$425	\$425.00	\$425.00	\$0.00	\$425.00	0.00%		N	В

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			rolley
Stormwater Charges [continued]								
Barellan Non–Residential assessments – strata	\$12.50	\$12.50	\$0.00	\$12.50	0.00%		N	А
Barellan Non–Residential assessments – non strata \$12.50 charged per 350m sq or part thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at \$212.50	\$212.50	\$212.50	\$0.00	\$212.50	0.00%		N	В

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee (incl. GST)	Fee	Year 17 GST	7/18 Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
RECREATION								
Sports Stadium								
Week Day Use per hour	\$64.00	\$59.09	\$5.91	\$65.00	1.56%		Υ	D
Night Competition Use per hour	\$113.00	\$104.55	\$10.45	\$115.00	1.77%		Υ	D

\$83.64

\$104.55

\$69.09

2.22%

1.77%

1.33%

\$92.00

\$115.00

\$76.00

\$8.36

\$10.45

\$6.91

### **Outdoor Netball Courts**

Weekend Competition Use per hour

Public Holiday Use per hour

Western Junior League

Outdoor Court Hire – no lights	\$14.00	\$12.73	\$1.27	\$14.00	0.00%	Υ	D
Outdoor Court Hire – with lights	\$25.00	\$22.73	\$2.27	\$25.00	0.00%	Υ	D

\$90.00

\$113.00

\$75.00

### **Sportsgrounds**

#### Narrandera Sportsground

Annual Key Deposit	\$0.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00	-	key deposit charge for sportsground to be reimbursed when returned at the end of the season.	N	D
Venue bond	\$1,101.00	\$1,100.00	\$0.00	\$1,100.00	-0.09%		N	Е
All Codes – senior home game, ground hire & cleaning charge (per game)	\$440.00	\$409.09	\$40.91	\$450.00	2.27%		Y	Е
All Codes – senior finals and special matches (per game)	\$1,101.00	\$1,027.27	\$102.73	\$1,130.00	2.63%		Υ	Е
All Codes – Other Events	\$440.00	\$409.09	\$40.91	\$450.00	2.27%		Υ	Е
Representative matches all junior Codes – ground hire & cleaning charge (per game)	\$440.00	\$409.09	\$40.91	\$450.00	2.27%		Y	Е

continued on next page ..

Υ

Υ

D

D

D

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Narrandera Sportsground [continued]								
Charge per use of the lights	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	-		Υ	D
Telephone charges – responsibility of AFL club					Actual		Y	D
Lighting 100 lux (full oval per hour)	\$27.00	\$22.73	\$2.27	\$25.00	-7.41%		Υ	D
Lighting 200 lux (full oval per hour)	\$43.00	\$40.91	\$4.09	\$45.00	4.65%		Υ	D
Lighting 500 lux (full oval per hour)	\$70.00	\$63.64	\$6.36	\$70.00	0.00%		Y	D
Electricity & Gas charges – responsibility of AFL club					Actual		Υ	D
Henry Mathieson Oval								
No charge to Junior sporting bodies for use of the oval	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	-		Υ	Е
Narrandera Junior Aussie Rules	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	_		Υ	Е
Narrandera Junior Cricket Assoc.	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	_		Y	Е
Other Users – 2 hours (Includes deposit of \$25.00 for key)	\$73.00	\$68.18	\$6.82	\$75.00	2.74%		Υ	D
Other Users – 4 hours (Includes deposit of \$25.00 for key)	\$101.00	\$90.91	\$9.09	\$100.00	-0.99%		Y	D
Other Users – full day (Includes deposit of \$25.00 for key)	\$136.00	\$127.27	\$12.73	\$140.00	2.94%		Υ	D
Charges applicable will be determined at the time according to proposed use					Negotiable		Y	Е
Barellan Sportsground								
Football – Rugby League/AFL annual ground user charge	\$518.00	\$481.82	\$48.18	\$530.00	2.32%		Υ	Е
Football – Rugby League/AFL clean charge for home games (per game)	\$73.00	\$72.73	\$7.27	\$80.00	9.59%		Y	Е
Other								
Preparation of wickets, cleaning – all fields per match	\$66.00	\$72.73	\$7.27	\$80.00	21.21%		Υ	Е

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17/18 GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	(inc	cl. GST)	%			loney

#### **TRANSPORT**

#### **Plant Hire**

Plant Hire Operator Hourly Rate	\$49.50	\$46.09	\$4.61	\$50.70	2.42%	Υ	С
Plant Hire Operator Costs (Overtime Rate)	\$79.75	\$74.27	\$7.43	\$81.70	2.45%	Υ	С
Motor Grader (Price includes Operator)	\$150.00	\$139.82	\$13.98	\$153.80	2.53%	Υ	С
Front End Loader (Price includes Operator)	\$170.00	\$158.36	\$15.84	\$174.20	2.47%	Υ	С
Backhoe (Price includes Operator)	\$131.00	\$122.09	\$12.21	\$134.30	2.52%	Υ	С
Tractor (Price includes Operator)	\$102.00	\$95.09	\$9.51	\$104.60	2.55%	Υ	С
S.P. Vibrating Roller (Price includes Operator)	\$114.00	\$106.18	\$10.62	\$116.80	2.46%	Υ	С
Tipping Truck – Large 10m3 (Price includes Operator)	\$163.00	\$151.91	\$15.19	\$167.10	2.52%	Υ	С
Tipping Truck – Medium 6m3 (Price includes Operator)	\$92.00	\$85.73	\$8.57	\$94.30	2.50%	Υ	С
Tipping Truck – Light 2m3 (Price includes Operator)	\$79.00	\$73.64	\$7.36	\$81.00	2.53%	Υ	С
Bucket Truck (Price includes Operator)	\$147.00	\$137.00	\$13.70	\$150.70	2.52%	Υ	С
Jet Patcher (Price includes Operator)	\$168.00	\$156.55	\$15.65	\$172.20	2.50%	Υ	С
Street Sweeper (Price includes Operator )	\$174.00	\$162.18	\$16.22	\$178.40	2.53%	Υ	С
Dog Trailer – Tri–axle (exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$33.00	\$30.73	\$3.07	\$33.80	2.42%	Υ	С
Combination Roller (exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$25.00	\$23.27	\$2.33	\$25.60	2.40%	Υ	С
Slasher (exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$37.00	\$34.45	\$3.45	\$37.90	2.43%	Υ	С
Miscellaneous small plant, from (exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$23.00	\$21.45	\$2.15	\$23.60	2.61%	Υ	С
Tip Truck (Price includes Operator)	\$154.00	\$143.45	\$14.35	\$157.80	2.47%	Υ	С
Twin Steer Truck (Price includes Operator)	\$132.00	\$123.00	\$12.30	\$135.30	2.50%	Υ	С
John Deere 5090 Tractor Loader (Price includes Operator)	\$111.00	\$103.45	\$10.35	\$113.80	2.52%	Υ	С
Slasher (exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$27.00	\$25.18	\$2.52	\$27.70	2.59%	Υ	С
Slasher (exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$44.00	\$41.00	\$4.10	\$45.10	2.50%	Υ	С
Tri Axle Float (exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$101.00	\$94.09	\$9.41	\$103.50	2.48%	Υ	С
Combination Roller (exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$24.00	\$22.36	\$2.24	\$24.60	2.50%	Υ	С
High Pressure Water Jetting Machine (exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$87.00	\$81.09	\$8.11	\$89.20	2.53%	Y	С

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Plant Hire [continued]								
Electric Eel Rodding Machine (exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$30.00	\$28.00	\$2.80	\$30.80	2.67%		Υ	С
Restoration of road openings <10m2				Actual -	+10% & GST		Υ	С
				Actual -	Last YR Fee +10% & GST			
Restoration of road openings >10m2				Actual -	+10% & GST		Υ	С
				Δctual -	Last YR Fee +10% & GST			
				Actual	10% & GS1			
Ancillary (Private Works)								
Kerb & Gutter – non standard layback					POA		Υ	С
Kerb & guttering – frontages					POA		Υ	С
Kerb & guttering – back & sides					POA		Y	С
Footpaving – frontages					POA		Υ	С
Footpaving – sides					POA		Y	С
Restoration of road openings < 10m2					POA		Υ	С
Restoration of road openings > 10m2					POA		Y	С
Stormwater drainage infrastructure contribution on subdivision					POA		Υ	В
Roadway drainage infrastructure contribution on subdivision					POA		Y	В
Heavy Vehicle Inspection Fee – Set by RMS					Set by RMS		Υ	В
Bore site – rent per annum	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	_		Y	В
Footpath opening fee – minimum	\$86.10	\$80.18	\$8.02	\$88.20	2.44%		Υ	В
Footpath opening fee – restoration				A	Actual + GST		Y	D
Gravel road opening fee	\$172.21	\$160.45	\$16.05	\$176.50	2.49%		Y	В
Sealed road opening fee – minimum	\$274.45	\$255.73	\$25.57	\$281.30	2.50%		Y	В
Grids and gates – application fee, inspection and advertising					POA		Υ	В
								В

Local facility sign – annual charge

Local facility charge – initial charge

В

Υ

POA

POA

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Ancillary (Private Works) [continued]								
Restoration of road openings					Cost + 45%		Υ	С
Permanent closure and transfer of land					Cost + 45%		Y	С
Aerodrome								
Passenger landing fees – REX (charged per passenger)	\$9.00	\$8.18	\$0.82	\$9.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Passenger landing fees – Other (charged per passenger)	\$11.00	\$10.00	\$1.00	\$11.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Freight landing fees (charged per flight)	\$14.00	\$5.23	\$0.52	\$5.75	<b>-</b> 58.93%	Previously, no landing fee for freight planes. It is proposed to start a small landing fee.	Y	D
Landing fees – local users–commercial (per year)	\$506.00	\$460.00	\$46.00	\$506.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Landing fees – local users–charter (per year)	\$300.00	\$272.73	\$27.27	\$300.00	0.00%		Y	D
Landing fees – local users–private (per year)	\$110.00	\$100.00	\$10.00	\$110.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Council Hangar rental – single engine / ultra lights (per Week)	\$27.01	\$25.16	\$2.52	\$27.68	2.48%		Y	D
**Private Hangar rental – 1100m2 sites	\$2,210.00	\$1,395.80	\$139.58	\$1,535.38	-30.53%	Erroneous entry	Υ	D

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17/18 GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	(incl.	GST)	%			Policy

#### **COMMUNITY SERVICES**

### **Home and Community Care**

### **Community Transport**

From Narrandera to Albury \$63.00 \$63.00 \$0.00 \$63.00 0.00% N E From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga \$38.00 \$38.00 \$0.00 \$38.00 0.00% N E From Narrandera to Griffith \$38.00 \$38.00 \$0.00 \$38.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Albury \$70.00 \$18.00 \$0.00 \$18.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Wagga Wagga \$45.00 \$45.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Wagga Wagga \$45.00 \$45.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Rolling Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E From Leeton to Griffith \$35.00 \$35.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E From Leeton to Griffith \$35.00 \$10.00 \$10.00 \$10.00 \$10.00% N E From Leeton to Golden Apple (subsidised) \$8.00 \$8.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E From Leeton to Yanco/Wamoon \$10.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E From Barellan to Whitton \$18.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E From Barellan to Griffith \$35.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E From Barellan to Griffith \$35.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E From Barellan to Griffith \$35.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E From Barellan to Magga Wagga \$45.00 \$45.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E From Barellan to Leeton (Medical) \$22.00 \$22.00 \$0.00 \$35.00 \$0.00% N E From Barellan to Narrandera \$23.00 \$23.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E From Barellan to Narrandera \$23.00 \$23.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E Prom Barellan to Narrandera \$23.00 \$23.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton \$10.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton \$10.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton \$10.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton \$10.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 \$0.00% N E					<b>.</b>			_
From Narrandera to Griffith \$38.00 \$38.00 \$0.00 \$38.00 0.00% N E From Narrandera to Leeton \$18.00 \$18.00 \$0.00 \$18.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Albury \$70.00 \$70.00 \$0.00 \$70.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Wagga Wagga \$45.00 \$45.00 \$0.00 \$35.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Griffith \$35.00 \$35.00 \$0.00 \$35.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Narrandera \$18.00 \$18.00 \$0.00 \$35.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Golden Apple (subsidised) \$8.00 \$18.00 \$0.00 \$18.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Vanco/Wamoon \$10.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Albury \$70.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$18.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Magga Wagga \$45.00 \$18.00 \$0.00 \$18.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$45.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Griffith \$35.00 \$35.00 \$0.00 \$35.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Griffith \$35.00 \$30.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Griffith \$35.00 \$30.00 \$30.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Leeton (Medical) \$22.00 \$22.00 \$0.00 \$32.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Leeton Local Trips – one way \$5.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E	From Narrandera to Albury	\$63.00	\$63.00	\$0.00	\$63.00	0.00%	ſ	
From Narrandera to Leeton	From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga	\$38.00	\$38.00	\$0.00	\$38.00	0.00%	1	1 E
From Leeton to Albury         \$70.00         \$70.00         \$0.00         \$70.00         0.00%         N         E           From Leeton to Wagga Wagga         \$45.00         \$45.00         \$0.00         \$45.00         0.00%         N         E           From Leeton to Griffith         \$35.00         \$35.00         \$0.00         \$35.00         0.00%         N         E           From Leeton to Vancandera         \$18.00         \$18.00         \$0.00         \$18.00         0.00%         N         E           From Leeton to Golden Apple (subsidised)         \$8.00         \$0.00         \$8.00         0.00%         N         E           From Leeton to Yanco/Wamoon         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$0.00         \$10.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Albury         \$70.00         \$18.00         \$18.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Wagga Wagga         \$45.00         \$18.00         \$10.00         \$0.00         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$10.00	From Narrandera to Griffith	\$38.00	\$38.00	\$0.00	\$38.00	0.00%	1	N E
From Leeton to Wagga Wagga \$45.00 \$45.00 \$0.00 \$45.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Griffith \$35.00 \$35.00 \$0.00 \$35.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Narrandera \$18.00 \$18.00 \$0.00 \$18.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Golden Apple (subsidised) \$8.00 \$8.00 \$0.00 \$8.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Yanco/Warncon \$10.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Whitton \$18.00 \$18.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Albury \$70.00 \$70.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$45.00 \$45.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Griffith \$35.00 \$35.00 \$0.00 \$35.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Leeton (Medical) \$22.00 \$22.00 \$0.00 \$35.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Leeton Local Trips – one way \$5.00 \$0.00 \$23.00 0.00% N E Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – one way \$5.00 \$15.00 0.00% S10.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E	From Narrandera to Leeton	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$0.00	\$18.00	0.00%	1	۱ E
From Leeton to Griffith         \$35.00         \$35.00         \$0.00         \$35.00         0.00%         N         E           From Leeton to Narrandera         \$18.00         \$18.00         \$0.00         \$18.00         0.00%         N         E           From Leeton to Golden Apple (subsidised)         \$8.00         \$8.00         \$0.00         \$8.00         0.00%         N         E           From Leeton to Yanco/Wamoon         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$0.00         \$10.00         0.00%         N         E           From Leeton to Whitton         \$18.00         \$18.00         \$0.00         \$18.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Albury         \$70.00         \$70.00         \$0.00         \$70.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Wagga Wagga         \$45.00         \$45.00         \$0.00         \$45.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Leeton (Medical)         \$22.00         \$20.00         \$0.00         \$22.00         N         E           From Barellan to Narrandera         \$23.00         \$23.00         \$0.00         \$23.00         N         E           From Barellan to Ceeton Local Trips – one way         \$5.00         \$	From Leeton to Albury	\$70.00	\$70.00	\$0.00	\$70.00	0.00%	1	N E
From Leeton to Narrandera         \$18.00         \$18.00         \$0.00         \$18.00         0.00%         N         E           From Leeton to Golden Apple (subsidised)         \$8.00         \$8.00         \$0.00         \$8.00         0.00%         N         E           From Leeton to Yanco/Wamoon         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$0.00         \$10.00         0.00%         N         E           From Leeton to Whitton         \$18.00         \$0.00         \$18.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Albury         \$70.00         \$70.00         \$0.00         \$70.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Wagga Wagga         \$45.00         \$45.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Griffith         \$35.00         \$35.00         \$0.00         \$35.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Leeton (Medical)         \$22.00         \$22.00         \$0.00         \$22.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Narrandera         \$23.00         \$23.00         \$0.00         \$23.00         0.00%         N         E           Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – return         \$10.00         \$10.00 <td< td=""><td>From Leeton to Wagga Wagga</td><td>\$45.00</td><td>\$45.00</td><td>\$0.00</td><td>\$45.00</td><td>0.00%</td><td>1</td><td>۱ E</td></td<>	From Leeton to Wagga Wagga	\$45.00	\$45.00	\$0.00	\$45.00	0.00%	1	۱ E
From Leeton to Golden Apple (subsidised)  \$8.00 \$8.00 \$0.00 \$8.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Yanco/Wamoon  \$10.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Whitton  \$18.00 \$18.00 \$0.00 \$18.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Albury  \$70.00 \$70.00 \$0.00 \$70.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Wagga Wagga  \$45.00 \$45.00 \$0.00 \$45.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Griffith  \$35.00 \$35.00 \$0.00 \$35.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Leeton (Medical)  \$22.00 \$22.00 \$0.00 \$22.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Narrandera  \$23.00 \$23.00 \$0.00 \$23.00 0.00% N E Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – one way  \$5.00 \$5.00 \$0.00 \$5.00 0.00% N E Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – return  \$10.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga  \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga  \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga  \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga  \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga  \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E	From Leeton to Griffith	\$35.00	\$35.00	\$0.00	\$35.00	0.00%	1	V E
From Leeton to Yanco/Wamoon \$10.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E From Leeton to Whitton \$18.00 \$18.00 \$0.00 \$18.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Albury \$70.00 \$70.00 \$0.00 \$70.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$45.00 \$45.00 \$0.00 \$35.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Griffith \$35.00 \$35.00 \$0.00 \$35.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Leeton (Medical) \$22.00 \$22.00 \$0.00 \$22.00 0.00% N E From Barellan to Narrandera \$23.00 \$23.00 \$0.00 \$23.00 0.00% N E Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – one way \$5.00 \$5.00 \$0.00 \$5.00 0.00% N E Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – return \$10.00 \$10.00 \$0.00 \$10.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga \$18.00 \$18.00 \$0.00 \$18.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E	From Leeton to Narrandera	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$0.00	\$18.00	0.00%	1	N E
From Leeton to Whitton         \$18.00         \$18.00         \$0.00         \$18.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Albury         \$70.00         \$70.00         \$0.00         \$70.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Wagga Wagga         \$45.00         \$45.00         \$0.00         \$45.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Griffith         \$35.00         \$35.00         \$0.00         \$35.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Leeton (Medical)         \$22.00         \$22.00         \$0.00         \$22.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Narrandera         \$23.00         \$23.00         \$0.00         \$23.00         0.00%         N         E           Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – one way         \$5.00         \$5.00         \$0.00         \$5.00         0.00%         N         E           Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – return         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$0.00         \$10.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E	From Leeton to Golden Apple (subsidised)	\$8.00	\$8.00	\$0.00	\$8.00	0.00%	1	N E
From Barellan to Albury         \$70.00         \$70.00         \$70.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Wagga Wagga         \$45.00         \$45.00         \$0.00         \$45.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Griffith         \$35.00         \$35.00         \$0.00         \$35.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Leeton (Medical)         \$22.00         \$22.00         \$0.00         \$22.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Narrandera         \$23.00         \$23.00         \$0.00         \$23.00         0.00%         N         E           Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – one way         \$5.00         \$5.00         \$0.00         \$5.00         0.00%         N         E           Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – return         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$0.00         \$10.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton	From Leeton to Yanco/Wamoon	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$0.00	\$10.00	0.00%	1	N E
From Barellan to Wagga Wagga         \$45.00         \$45.00         \$0.00         \$45.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Griffith         \$35.00         \$35.00         \$0.00         \$35.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Leeton (Medical)         \$22.00         \$22.00         \$0.00         \$22.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Narrandera         \$23.00         \$23.00         \$0.00         \$23.00         0.00%         N         E           Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – one way         \$5.00         \$5.00         \$0.00         \$5.00         0.00%         N         E           Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – return         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$0.00         \$10.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga         \$18.00         \$18.00         \$0.00         \$18.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%	From Leeton to Whitton	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$0.00	\$18.00	0.00%	1	N E
From Barellan to Griffith         \$35.00         \$35.00         \$0.00         \$35.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Leeton (Medical)         \$22.00         \$22.00         \$0.00         \$22.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Narrandera         \$23.00         \$23.00         \$0.00         \$23.00         0.00%         N         E           Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – one way         \$5.00         \$5.00         \$0.00         \$5.00         0.00%         N         E           Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – return         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$0.00         \$10.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga         \$18.00         \$18.00         \$0.00         \$18.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton         \$13.00         \$13.00         \$0.00         \$13.00	From Barellan to Albury	\$70.00	\$70.00	\$0.00	\$70.00	0.00%	1	۱ E
From Barellan to Leeton (Medical)         \$22.00         \$22.00         \$0.00         \$22.00         0.00%         N         E           From Barellan to Narrandera         \$23.00         \$23.00         \$0.00         \$23.00         0.00%         N         E           Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – one way         \$5.00         \$5.00         \$0.00         \$5.00         0.00%         N         E           Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – return         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$0.00         \$10.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga         \$18.00         \$18.00         \$0.00         \$18.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton         \$13.00         \$13.00         \$0.00         \$13.00         0.00%         N         E	From Barellan to Wagga Wagga	\$45.00	\$45.00	\$0.00	\$45.00	0.00%	1	N E
From Barellan to Narrandera         \$23.00         \$23.00         \$0.00         \$23.00         0.00%         N         E           Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – one way         \$5.00         \$5.00         \$0.00         \$5.00         0.00%         N         E           Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – return         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$0.00         \$10.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga         \$18.00         \$18.00         \$0.00         \$18.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton         \$13.00         \$13.00         \$0.00         \$13.00         0.00%         N         E	From Barellan to Griffith	\$35.00	\$35.00	\$0.00	\$35.00	0.00%	1	N E
Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – one way         \$5.00         \$5.00         \$0.00         \$5.00         0.00%         N         E           Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – return         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$0.00         \$10.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga         \$18.00         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton         \$13.00         \$13.00         \$0.00         \$13.00         0.00%         N         E	From Barellan to Leeton (Medical)	\$22.00	\$22.00	\$0.00	\$22.00	0.00%	1	N E
Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – return         \$10.00         \$10.00         \$0.00         \$10.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga         \$18.00         \$18.00         \$0.00         \$18.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton         \$13.00         \$13.00         \$0.00         \$13.00         0.00%         N         E	From Barellan to Narrandera	\$23.00	\$23.00	\$0.00	\$23.00	0.00%	1	۱ E
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga         \$18.00         \$18.00         \$0.00         \$18.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton         \$13.00         \$13.00         \$0.00         \$13.00         0.00%         N         E	Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – one way	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$5.00	0.00%	1	N E
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga         \$18.00         \$18.00         \$0.00         \$18.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga         \$15.00         \$15.00         \$0.00         \$15.00         0.00%         N         E           Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton         \$13.00         \$13.00         \$0.00         \$13.00         0.00%         N         E	Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – return	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$0.00	\$10.00	0.00%	1	N E
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga \$15.00 \$15.00 \$0.00 \$15.00 0.00% N E  Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton \$13.00 \$13.00 \$0.00 \$13.00 0.00% N E	Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$0.00	\$15.00	0.00%	1	N E
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton \$13.00 \$13.00 \$0.00 \$13.00 0.00% N E	Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$0.00	\$18.00	0.00%	1	N E
	Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$0.00	\$15.00	0.00%	1	N E
Leeton Local Bus Run         \$8.00         \$8.00         0.00%         N         E	Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$0.00	\$13.00	0.00%	1	N E
	Leeton Local Bus Run	\$8.00	\$8.00	\$0.00	\$8.00	0.00%	1	N E

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17/18 GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	(in	ncl. GST)	%			Policy
Home Modification								
Home Modification – Full Pension				65%	of Total Cost		N	Е
Home Modification – No Pension					of Total Cost		N	E
Home Modification – Part Pension					of Total Cost		N	E
Home Maintenance								
Home Maintenance					POA		N	Е
Maintenance – Gardening & Mowing					POA		N	Е
Social Support								
Local Social Support Trip		\$10 for the	e first hour and \$5	5.00 for eve	ery hour after		N	Е
		\$10 for the	e first hour and \$5	5.00 for eve	Last YR Fee ry hour after			
Out of Town Social Support Trip					POA		N	Е
Library								
Photocopying – A4 – Black & White – Per copy	\$0.30	\$0.27	\$0.03	\$0.30	0.00%		Υ	Е
Photocopying – A4 – Colour – Per copy	\$1.50	\$1.41	\$0.14	\$1.55	3.33%		Υ	Е
Photocopying – A3 – Black & White – Per copy	\$0.60	\$0.55	\$0.05	\$0.60	0.00%		Υ	Е
Photocopying – A3 – Colour – Per copy	\$3.00	\$2.82	\$0.28	\$3.10	3.33%		Υ	Е
Colour Printing Text – A4 Per copy	\$2.00	\$1.86	\$0.19	\$2.05	2.50%		Υ	D
Colour printing Images – A4 Per copy	\$3.00	\$2.82	\$0.28	\$3.10	3.33%		Y	D
Scanning	\$1.00	\$0.91	\$0.09	\$1.00	0.00%		Υ	D

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Library [continued]								
Laminating – A4 Per page	\$4.00	\$3.73	\$0.37	\$4.10	2.50%	This service is only offered on a limited basis due to issues with materials to be laminated.	Y	D
Print outs B & W	\$0.40	\$0.36	\$0.04	\$0.40	0.00%		Υ	D
CD's	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	-100.00%	Due to the use of flash drives and scanning to e-mail this service has been discontinued and the attendant fee removed from the schedule.	Y	D
Internet Charges – per hour	\$3.00	\$2.73	\$0.27	\$3.00	0.00%		Y	D
Local Fax – per page	\$1.00	\$0.91	\$0.09	\$1.00	0.00%		Υ	D
STD Fax – per page	\$2.00	\$1.82	\$0.18	\$2.00	0.00%		Y	D
ISDN Fax – per page	\$5.00	\$4.64	\$0.46	\$5.10	2.00%		Υ	D
Receipt of Fax – per page	\$1.00	\$0.91	\$0.09	\$1.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Room Hire – Full Day Uncatered	\$80.00	\$74.55	\$7.45	\$82.00	2.50%	This fee was increased by over 90% in the 2015/16 financial year.	Y	D

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Library [continued]								
Room Hire – Half Day Uncatered	\$40.00	\$37.27	\$3.73	\$41.00	2.50%	This fee was increased by over 90% in the 2015/16 financial year.	Y	D
2 hours or less	\$20.00	\$18.64	\$1.86	\$20.50	2.50%	This fee was increased by over 80% in the 2015/16 financial year.	Y	D
First Notice	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	0.00%	This is a Western Riverina Libraries set fee, (generated by the Library Managemen t system), which is charged with each notice sent. There is a Final Notice charge of \$5.00 and eventually a charge for replacement of the book.	N	E

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Library [continued]								
Final Notice	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$5.00	0.00%	This is a Western Riverina Libraries set fee, (generated by the Library Managemen t system). If the item is not returned a charge for replacement of the book / item is also levied.	N	E

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17/18 GST Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	(incl. GST)	%			Folicy

### Library [continued]

Key & Electronic Device for access to Council Library  \$35.00  \$40.00  \$40.00  \$40.00  \$40.00  This is a fully N refunded security deposit for the key and security fob. However if the key and fob are lost the user is liable for full cost recovery. This included
replacement of the key and fob and the cost of attendant lock and security system changes required less the \$40.00 key deposit. (Key deposit charges are waived for Not for Profit

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17/18 GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	(incl. (	GST)	%			loncy

### Library [continued]

Replacement of Key/Locks/Electronic Device if lost by Hirer	Actual	The replacement cost for loss of a key and fob is substantial as it requires replacement of multiple locks and recalibrating of the security system.  Therefore the amount charged for loss of the key and fob unit will be the total of the Actual cost to Council for the replacement process.	Y	D

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 17/18 GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)	(inc	I. GST)	%			Folicy

## **Arts & Community Centre**

Four week hire - Gallery & Office Access	\$401.50	\$320.00	\$32.00	\$352.00	-12.33%		Υ	С
Three week hire – Gallery Rooms & Office Access	\$0.00	\$255.00	\$0.00	\$255.00	_		N	С
Two week hire – Gallery Rooms & Office Access	\$143.00	\$180.00	\$18.00	\$198.00	38.46%	Fee now reflects fact that users can no longer hire one of the gallery rooms in isolation, but must hire two. Fee reflects previous price of a single room a plus approx. a third of the previous hire fee of the second room	Y	C
One week hire – Gallery Rooms & Office Access	\$0.00	\$100.00	\$0.00	\$100.00	-		N	
Day Hire – up to 8 hours – Gallery Rooms & Office Access	\$220.00	\$70.00	\$7.00	\$77.00	<b>-65.00%</b>	Fee reduced to reflect current pricing of similar short function hire in Narrandera.	Y	С
Cleaning Fee	\$275.00	\$255.00	\$25.50	\$280.50	2.00%		Υ	С
Percentage Payable on artworks sold be exhibitors				10%	Commission		Y	С
			10% (	Commission or	Last YR Fee ticket sales			
Use of kitchen	\$55.00	\$50.00	\$5.00	\$55.00	0.00%		Υ	С

Name	Year 16/17 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 1 GST	7/18 Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			Policy
Arts & Community Centre [continued]								
Office hire – per day	\$33.00	\$15.00	\$1.50	\$16.50	-50.00%	Fee reduced to reflect limited amenity provided by office space due to it's use to store chairs and equipment	Y	С
Office hire – per week	\$165.00	\$80.00	\$8.00	\$88.00	-46.67%	Fee reduced to reflect limited amenity provided by office, which doubles as a storage space.	Y	С
Cleaning Bond/Deposit (payable upon hiring) Refundable when building has been inspected and found to be in the condition at time of hire	\$275.00	\$100.00	\$0.00	\$100.00	-63.64%		N	С
Refundable when building has been inspected and found to be in the	condition at time	of hire						
Key Deposit ( Refundable when key returned)	\$110.00	\$100.00	\$0.00	\$100.00	-9.09%		N	С
"Friends of the Centre" hire for fundraiser for Centre	\$38.50	\$40.00	\$4.00	\$44.00	14.29%		Υ	С

# **Explanation Table**

## Label Keys

Last YR Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (incl. GST) (16/17)
Fee (excl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST) (17/18)
GST	GST Amount (17/18)
Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (incl. GST) (17/18)
Increase %	Increase on LY (17/18)
Comment	Comment (17/18)
GST	GST Flag (Y/N) (17/18)
Description	Description & Detail
Pricing Policy	Pricing Policy
Min. Fee	Minimum Fee (for Descriptive Fees)

## **Classifications Keys**

## **Pricing Policy**

Α	Regulatory charges fixed by legislation
В	Regulatory charges not fixed by legislation
С	Full cost recovery charges plus commercial mark up
D	Full cost recovery charges
E	Zero or partial cost recovery charges
n/a	not applicable

Fee Name	Parent	Page
Index of all fees		
Other		
<ul> <li>amendment of records</li> <li>amendment of records</li> <li>Application fee – Initial Formal Application – all other requests</li> <li>Application fee – Initial Formal Application – own personal affairs</li> <li>Application fee – Internal Review of determination</li> <li>Processing fee – Initial Formal Application – all other requests afte</li> </ul>	r	1° 12 10 10 1° 1°
first hour  - Processing Fee - Initial Formal Application - own personal affairs		11
after first 20 hours  - Processing fee – Internal Review of determination "Friends of the Centre" hire for fundraiser for Centre  **Private Hangar rental – 1100m2 sites  >A3 per sheet		12 5 42 8
1		
100mm connection 100mm connection 100mm metered connection 100mm metered connection		34 34 32 33
2		
2 hours or less 20mm connection 20mm connection 20mm meter installation 20mm metered connection 20mm metered connection 25mm connection 25mm connection 25mm meter installation 25mm metered connection 25mm metered connection 25mm metered connection		46 34 32 32 32 33 34 34 34 32 32 33
32mm connection		34
SZITITI CONTECTION		34

Fee Name	Parent	Page
3 [continued] 32mm connection 32mm metered connection 32mm metered connection		34 32 33
4		
40mm connection 40mm connection 40mm metered connection 40mm metered connection		34 34 32 33
5		
50mm connection 50mm connection 50mm metered connection 50mm metered connection		34 34 32 33
8		
80mm connection 80mm connection 80mm metered connection		34 34 33
A		
A3 multiple copies > 100 (B&W) A3 multiple copies > 100 (Colour) A3 multiple copies 2 - 20 (B&W) A3 multiple copies 2 - 20 (Colour) A3 multiple copies 21 - 50 (B&W) A3 multiple copies 21 - 50 (Colour) A3 multiple copies 51 - 100 (B&W) A3 multiple copies 51 - 100 (Colour) A3 per sheet A4 > more than one sheet A4 multiple copies > 100 (B&W) A4 multiple copies > 100 (Colour) A4 multiple copies 2 - 20 (B&W) A4 multiple copies 2 - 20 (Colour)		8 8 7 8 7 8 8 8 8 7 8

Fee Name	Parent	Page
A [continued]		
A4 multiple copies 21 – 50 (B&W)		7
A4 multiple copies 21 – 50 (Colour)		8
A4 multiple copies 51 – 100 (B&W)		7
A4 multiple copies 51 – 100 (Colour)		8
A4 per sheet		8
Abandoned vehicles – administration fee		14
Abandoned vehicles – impounding fee		14
Abandoned vehicles – towing fee		14
Additional Cost > 24m Water Service Length		32
Administration & processing Fee		10
Advertised Developments – advertising fees		17
Advertising Base Fee		17
All Codes – Other Events		38
All Codes – senior finals and special matches (per game)		38
All Codes – senior home game, ground hire & cleaning charge (per		38
game)		
Allocation of allotment, interment of ashes, refill, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce		28
Allocation of allotment, interment of ashes, refill, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce		30
Allocation of niche, interment of ashes, memorial plaque and perpetual maintenance		27
Allocation of niche, interment of ashes, memorial plaque and perpetual maintenance		29
Allocation of niche, interment of ashes, memorial plaque and perpetual maintenance		31
Alteration to existing connection		36
Animal carcass – companion animal / pet, eg: cat, dog		22
Animal carcass – large stock, eg: cattle, horse		23
Animal carcass – small stock, eg: sheep, goat		22
Annual administration fee for the issue of a permit		12
Annual Key Deposit		38
Annual Lease		9
Annual Lease for grazing (large area): per hectare		9
Annual Trade Waste charge per K/L		36
Annual Trade Waste Fee		36
Annual Trade Waste Inspection Fee		36
Any given activity requiring s68 approval		15

Fee Name	Parent	Page
A [continued]		
Application for certificate of compliance – swimming pool – reinspection fee		15
Application for dwelling entitlement		19
Application for Subdivision Certificate		18
Asbestos or materials containing asbestos – per cubic metre – by prior arrangement only		22
Assessment of Application		9
В		
Backhoe (Price includes Operator)		40
Barellan domestic recycled waste collection 240L – per bin		24
Barellan domestic waste availability		24
Barellan domestic waste collection 240L – per bin		24
Barellan non-domestic recycled waste collection 240L - per bin		24
Barellan non-domestic waste availability		24
Barellan non-domestic waste collection 240L - per bin		24
Barellan Non–Residential assessments – non strata \$12.50 charged per 350m sq or part thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at \$212.50		37
Barellan Non–Residential assessments – non strata \$25 charged per 350m sq or part thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at \$425		36
Barellan Non–Residential assessments – non strata \$25 first 350m sq or part thereof		36
Barellan Non–Residential assessments – strata		37
Barellan Residential assessment – non strata		36
Barellan Residential assessment – strata		36
Batteries		23
Bike offences – impound and release fee – 1st offence		14
Bike offences – impound and release fee – 2nd offence		14
Bike offences – sale of bike following 3rd offence		14
Boarding Houses		15
Bond for animal traps – refundable		13
Bore site – rent per annum		41
Box trailer or utility – clean green waste		23
Box trailer or utility – sorted waste into designated area		22
Box trailer or utility – unsorted waste		23
Bucket Truck (Price includes Operator)		40

Fee Name	Parent	Page
B [continued] Building certificate – classes 2 to 9 – 200 to 2,000 metres square Building certificate – classes 2 to 9 – over 2,000 square metres Building certificate – classes 2 to 9 – up to 200 square metres Building certificate – dwellings and outbuildings, eg: sheds – Class 1a, 10a, 10b (cl 260 EPA 1979) Building records search – per hour		21 21 21 21 21
C Car bodies Car boot load – sorted waste into designated area Car boot load – unsorted waste Caravan Parks CD's Certicate – 121ZP – certificate as to outstanding notices / orders – per lot (EP&A 1979)		22 23 23 15 45
Certificate – 735A – certificate as to outstanding notices / orders – per lot (LGA 1993)		19
Certificate of Compliance – prescribed enclosure (maximum fee) Certificate of compliance application – swimming pool Certified copy – document, plan, or map (cl 262 EPAR 2000) Charge per use of the lights Charges applicable will be determined at the time according to		13 15 19 39 39
proposed use Clean fill – virgin, excavated, natural material Cleaning Bond/Deposit (payable upon hiring) Refundable when building has been inspected and found to be in the condition at time of hire		22 51
Cleaning Fee Colour printing Images – A4 Per copy Colour Printing Text – A4 Per copy Combination Roller (exclusive of Operator Cost) Combination Roller (exclusive of Operator Cost) Commercial Users (by negotiation but not less than \$2,622.88) Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost up to \$10,000 Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development		50 44 44 40 40 9 17
cost \$10,001 – \$20,000		

Fee Name	Parent	Page
C [continued]		
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$100,001 – \$150,000		17
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$150,001 – \$250,000		17
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$20,001 – \$50,000		17
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$50,001 – \$100,000		17
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost over \$250,001		17
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$10,001 – \$20,000		18
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$100,001 – \$250,000		18
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$20,001 – \$50,000		18
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$250,001 – \$500,000		18
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$50,001 – \$100,000		18
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost over \$500,001		18
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost up to \$10,000		17
Concurrence fee for each concurrence authority / approval body (cl 252A EPAR 2000)		17
Construction Certificate – building cost \$100,001 – \$250,000		20
Construction Certificate – building cost \$5,001 – \$100,000 Construction Certificate – building cost over \$250,001		20 20
Construction Certificate – building cost up to \$5,000		20
Consumption charge per kilolitre recorded as consumed (Feb & May Accounts)	у	34
Consumption charge per kilolitre recorded as consumed (November Account)	r (Maio Consumption Changes)	34
Copy of building certificate (cl 261 EPAR 2000)		21
Costs of advertising, survey, registration transfer and associated costs		9
Council Hangar rental – single engine / ultra lights (per Week) Critical stage inspection – as per consent conditions – per inspection	on.	42 21
omicai stage inspection – as per consent conditions – per inspection	TI	۷۱

Fee Name	Parent	Page
C [continued] Critical stage inspection – as per consent conditions – undertaken by contractor	y	21
D		
DA fee – development not involving building, demolition or subdivision (cl 250 EPAR 2000)		16
DA fee – dwelling with estimated construction cost \$100,000 or less (cl 247 EPAR 2000)		16
DA fee – estimate cost \$1,000,001 – \$10,000,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)		16
DA fee – estimated cost \$250,001 – \$500,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)  DA fee – estimated cost \$5,001 – \$50,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)  DA fee – estimated cost \$50,001 – \$250,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)  DA fee – estimated cost more than \$10,000,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)  DA fee – estimated cost up to \$5,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)  DA fee – estimated cost up to \$500,001 – \$1,000,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)	[Development Applications]	16 16 16 16 16
2000) DA fee for advertisements (cl 246 EPAR 2000)		16
Daily maintenance and sustenance fee per animal Daily maintenance and sustenance fee per animal Day Hire – up to 8 hours – Gallery Rooms & Office Access		13 14 50
Designated Development – maximum additional fee (cl 251 EPAR 2000 )		17
Designated Developments – advertising fees  Development requiring concurrence – processing fee for each concurrence authority / approval body (cl 252A EPAR 2000)		17 17
Development that is required to be advertised in accordance with an environmental planning instrument or development control plan and is not designated, advertised or prohibited development – maximum advertising fees		17
Disinterment of ashes, repairs to exterior of niche Disinterment of ashes, repairs to exterior of niche Disinterment of ashes, repairs to garden edge Dog Trailer – Tri–axle (exclusive of Operator Cost) Drum Muster approved containers – by prior arrangement only		27 31 28 29 30 40 23

Fee Name	Parent	Page
E		
Electric Eel Rodding Machine (exclusive of Operator Cost) Electricity & Gas charges – responsibility of AFL club Emergency Centre (Old RFS Room Only) Hire – Full day uncatered Emergency Centre Building Hire (Excl Old RFS room) – Full day Uncatered Estimate Account – based on same period 12 months previous		41 39 7 7
Euthanasia administration fee – identifiable owner Euthanasia fee – identifiable owner		13 13
F		
Fee for Council officer to process pool registration Final Notice First Notice Food Premises Football – Rugby League/AFL annual ground user charge Football – Rugby League/AFL clean charge for home games (per		15 47 46 15 39
game) Footpath opening fee – minimum		41
Footpath opening fee – restoration		41
Footpaving – frontages Footpaving – sides		41 41
Four week hire – Gallery & Office Access		50
Freight landing fees (charged per flight)		42
From Barellan to Albury		43
From Barellan to Griffith		43
From Barellan to Leeton (Medical)		43
From Barellan to Narrandera		43
From Barellan to Wagga Wagga		43
From Leeton to Albury		43
From Leeton to Golden Apple (subsidised)		43
From Leeton to Griffith		43
From Leeton to Narrandera		43
From Leeton to Wagga Wagga		43
From Leeton to Whitton		43
From Leeton to Yanco/Wamoon		43
From Narrandera to Albury		43
From Narrandera to Griffith		43
From Narrandera to Leeton		43

Fee Name	Parent	Page
F [continued] From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga Front End Loader (Price includes Operator) Full day uncatered Full day uncatered Full day uncatered		43 40 6 6 6
Gas Bottles – over 9kg Gas Bottles up to 9 kg General Research Fee <15 mins General Research Fee >15 mins (Hourly charged pro–rata) Government & Non–profit Users (by negotiation but not less than \$2,622.88) Gravel road opening fee Grids and gates – application fee, inspection and advertising Grong Grong domestic recycled waste collection 240L – per bin Grong Grong domestic waste availability Grong Grong domestic waste collection 240L – per bin		22 22 12 12 9 41 41 25 25 25
Grong Grong non–domestic recycled waste collection 240L – per bir Grong Grong non–domestic waste availability Grong Grong non–domestic waste collection 240L – per bin	(Grong Grong) (Grong Grong)	25 25 25
Hairdressing Salons/Beauty Parlours Half day or less uncatered Half day or less uncatered Half day or less uncatered Headstone/Monument Permit Health inspection – undertaken by contractor Heavy Vehicle Inspection Fee – Set by RMS High Pressure Water Jetting Machine (exclusive of Operator Cost) Hire of Large Meeting Room Full day uncatered Hire of Large Meeting Room Half day or less uncatered		15 6 6 6 26 27 28 29 30 15 41 40 6

**Fee Name Parent Page H** [continued] Hire of Small Meeting Room Full day uncatered 6 Hire of Small Meeting Room Half day or less uncatered 6 Home Maintenance 44 Home Modification - Full Pension 44 Home Modification – No Pension 44 Home Modification – Part Pension Impounding release fee - 1st offence 13 Impounding release fee – 2nd or further offences 13 Inspection – 48 hours notice 21 Inspection – less than 48 hours notice 21 Inspection – undertaken by contractor 21 Installation of new keying system if lost key is a significat key 7 Interest penalty rate on overdue rates and charges 10 Interment – double depth – 1st interment 26 Interment – double depth – 1st interment 28 Interment – double depth – 1st interment 29 Interment – double depth – 1st interment 30 Interment – double depth – 2nd interment 26 Interment – double depth – 2nd interment 28 Interment – double depth – 2nd interment 29 Interment – double depth – 2nd interment 30 Interment – single depth 26 Interment – single depth 28 Interment – single depth 29 Interment – single depth 30 Interment – single depth adult 27 Interment – stillborn/infant/child/adolescent up to 18 years or ashes 26 only Interment – stillborn/infant/child/adolescent up to 18 years or ashes 27 Interment – stillborn/infant/child/adolescent up to 18 years or ashes 28 only Interment – stillborn/infant/child/adolescent up to 18 years or ashes 29 only

Fee Name	Parent	Page
[continued]		
Interment – stillborn/infant/child/adolescent up to 18 years or ashes only		30
Interment of ashes into existing reserved altmnt, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce		28
Interment of ashes into existing reserved altmnt, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce		30
Interment of ashes into existing reserved niche, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce		27
Interment of ashes into existing reserved niche, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce		29
Interment of ashes into existing reserved niche, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce		31
Interment permit Internet Charges – per hour ISDN Fax – per page		27 28 30 26 27 28 29 29 30 31 45
J		
Jet Patcher (Price includes Operator) John Deere 5090 Tractor Loader (Price includes Operator)		40 40
K		
Kerb & Gutter – non standard layback Kerb & guttering – back & sides Kerb & guttering – frontages Key & Electronic Device for access to Council Library Key Deposit ( Refundable when key returned) Key for access to Council asset (excluding library)		41 41 41 48 51

Fee Name	Parent	Page
L		
Laminating – A4 Per page		45
Land		26
Land		26
Land		27
Land		27
Land		28
Land		28
Land		29
Land		29
Land		30
Land		30
Land – Perpetual maintenance		26
Land – Perpetual maintenance		26
Land – Perpetual maintenance		27
Land – Perpetual maintenance		27
Land – Perpetual maintenance		28
Land – Perpetual maintenance		28
Land – Perpetual maintenance		29
Land – Perpetual maintenance		29
Land – Perpetual maintenance		30
Land – Perpetual maintenance		30
Landing fees – local users–charter (per year)		42
Landing fees – local users–commercial (per year)		42
Landing fees – local users–private (per year)		42
Large trailer – clean green waste		23
Large trailer – sorted waste into designated area		23
Large trailer – unsorted waste		23
Large tyre, eg: tractor – per tyre		23
Leeton Local Bus Run		43
Levied per equivalent tenement for assessments connecting to the sewer retriculation network where there has not been a previous connection		36
Levied per equivalent tenement for assessments connecting to the water retriculation network where there has not been a previous network		33
Levied per equivalent tenement for new developments where sewer service is supplied or proposed to be supplied		36
Levied per equivalent tenement for new developments where water is supplied or proposed to be supplied		33

**Fee Name Parent Page** [continued] Lighting 100 lux (full oval per hour) 39 Lighting 200 lux (full oval per hour) 39 Lighting 500 lux (full oval per hour) 39 Local facility charge – initial charge 41 Local facility sign - annual charge 41 Local Fax – per page 45 Local Social Support Trip 44 Lodgement of application to Crown Lands Lodgement of Complying Development Certificate – external PCA (cl 18 263 EPAR 2000) Lodgement of Part 4A Construction / Occupation / Subdivision 18 Certificate – external PCA (cl 263 EPAR 2000) M Maintenance - Gardening & Mowing 44 Map Preperation per 15 minutes 8 Mattress / furniture / soft furnishings 23 Medium tyre, eg: truck, super single – per tyre 23 Metered or unmetered dedicated fire service 32 Microchipping of animals – Undertaken by contractor 13 Microchipping of animals by Council officer 13 Minimum charge annually (combined access charge & useage 35 charge) Minimum charge annually 100mm water meter 35 Minimum charge annually 20mm water meter 35 Minimum charge annually 25mm water meter 35 Minimum charge annually 32mm water meter 35 Minimum charge annually 40mm water meter 35 Minimum charge annually 50mm water meter 35 Minimum charge annually 80mm water meter 35 Minimum charge annually Unmetered premises 35 Miscellaneous small plant, from (exclusive of Operator Cost) 40 Mobile Food Vendors 15 Modification of development consent – s96(1) minor error, 19 misdescription or miscalculation (cl 258 EPAR 2000) Modification of development consent – s96(1A) minimal 19 environmental impact (cl 258 EPAR 2000)

Fee Name	Parent	Page
M [continued]		
Modification of development consent – s96(2) not of minimal environmental impact (cl 258 EPAR 2000)		19
Motor Grader (Price includes Operator)  Motor oil – up to 20L		40 22
N		
Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – one way		43
Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – return		43
Narrandera domestic recycled waste collection 240L – per bin		24
Narrandera domestic waste availability		24
Narrandera domestic waste collection 240L – per bin		24
Narrandera Junior Aussie Rules		39
Narrandera Junior Cricket Assoc.		39
Narrandera non–domestic recycled waste collection 240L – per bin		24
Narrandera non–domestic waste availability		24
Narrandera non-domestic waste collection 240L – per bin		24
New connection		36
Night Competition Use per hour		38
No charge to Junior sporting bodies for use of the oval		39
Non–Residential – Levied per kilolitre of sewage discharge to sewer		35
Non–Residential – Sewer access charge is levied per water meter connected capable of having discharge to the sewerage system		35
Non–Residential assessments – non strata \$12.50 charged per 350m sq or part thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at \$212.50		36
Non–Residential assessments – non strata \$25 charged per 350m sq or part thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at \$425	e	36
Non-residential assessments – non strata \$25 first 350m sq or part thereof		36
Non–Residential assessments – strata		36
Non–Residential Multiple Occupancies – Standard charge multiplied by the number of separate occupancies		35
Noxious Weeds Control Certificate		14
numbered plate (supplied and installed)		10
numbered plate (supply only)		10

Fee Name	Parent	Page
0		
Office hire – per day		51
Office hire – per week		51
Off–peak levied per kilolitre (Not for profit organisations)		34
One week hire – Gallery Rooms & Office Access		50
Other inspection – per inspection		21
Other inspection – undertaken by contractor		21
Other Users – 2 hours (Includes deposit of \$25.00 for key)		39
Other Users – 4 hours (Includes deposit of \$25.00 for key)		39
Other Users – full day (Includes deposit of \$25.00 for key)		39
Out of Town Social Support Trip		44
Outdoor Court Hire – no lights		38
Outdoor Court Hire – with lights		38
Outside of normal working hours charge		26
Outside of normal working hours charge		27
Outside of normal working hours charge		28
Outside of normal working hours charge		29
Outside of normal working hours charge		30
P		
Passenger landing fees – Other (charged per passenger)		42
Passenger landing fees – REX (charged per passenger)		42
Peak levied per kilolitre		34
Percentage Payable on artworks sold be exhibitors		50
Permanent closure and transfer of land		42
Photocopies – A3 single sided copies (B&W)		7
Photocopies – A3 single sided copies (Colour)		7
Photocopies – A4 single sided copies (B&W)		7
Photocopies – A4 single sided copies (Colour)		7
Photocopying – A3 – Black & White – Per copy		44
Photocopying – A3 – Colour – Per copy		44
Photocopying – A4 – Black & White – Per copy		44
Photocopying – A4 – Colour – Per copy		44
Pipeline under or adjacent to roadway		9
Plant Hire Operator Costs (Overtime Rate)		40
Plant Hire Operator Hourly Rate		40
Preparation of wickets, cleaning – all fields per match		39
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton		43

Fee Name	Parent	Page
P [continued]		
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga		43
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga		43
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga		43
Print outs B & W		45
Print/Copy A0 Drawing		8
Print/Copy A1 Drawing		8
Print/Copy A2 Drawing		8
Prohibited Developments – advertising fees		17
Public Holiday Use per hour		38
R		
Ranger rate per hour		14
Rating Records – Enquiry < 15 mins		10
Rating Records – Enquiry > 15 mins – (hourly charge pro–rata)		10
Receipt of Fax – per page		45
Recyclable waste, eg: cans, glass, plastic – sorted into designated area		22
Red Hill Road Water Supply – Instalment payment * (indexed annually Syd Mar CPI)		33
Red Hill Road Water Supply – Single payment * (indexed annually Syd Mar CPI)		33
Refrigerator / freezers / air conditioners – degassed		23
Refrigerator / freezers / air conditioners – non degassed		23
Registration – dog or cat CERTIFIED as an assistance animal/working dog		13
Registration – dog or cat IS desexed (certified)		13
Registration – dog or cat IS desexed (certified) and owned by pensioner		13
Registration – dog or cat NOT desexed		13
Registration – dog or cat OWNED by recognised breeder		13
Release fee per animal		14
Replacement garbage bin – new		24
Replacement garbage bin – second hand if available		24
Replacement of Council asset key by hirer if lost		7
Replacement of Key/Locks/Electronic Device if lost by Hirer		49
Representative matches all junior Codes – ground hire & cleaning charge (per game)		38
Reprinting of Notices		10

Fee Name	Parent	Page
R [continued]		
Reservation of allotment and fixation of reserve plaque		28
Reservation of allotment and fixation of reserve plaque		29
Reservation of allotment and fixation of reserve plaque		30
Reservation of allotment and fixation of reserve plaque		31
Reservation of niche and fixation of reserve plaque		27
Residential assessments – non strata		36
Residential assessments – strata		36
Residential Multiple Occupancies – Standard charge multiplied by		35
the number of separate occupancies		
Residential Standard charge		35
Restoration of road openings		42
Restoration of road openings < 10m2		41
Restoration of road openings <10m2		41
Restoration of road openings > 10m2		41
Restoration of road openings >10m2		41
Re-zoning application		19
Roadway drainage infrastructure contribution on subdivision		41
Room Hire – Full Day Uncatered		45
Room Hire – Half Day Uncatered		46
S		
S.P. Vibrating Roller (Price includes Operator)		40
Sale of CPR charts		15
Scanning		44
Scanning per page on CD		8
Sealed road opening fee – minimum		41
Section 149 (2) Certificate – per lot (cl 259 EPAR)		19
Section 149 (5) Certificate – per lot (cl 259 EPAR 2000)		19
Section 603 Certificates (rates & charges) – Local Government Act, 1993		10
Septic tank – approval to operate certificate		22
Septic tank application		22
Septic tank inspection – 1st inspection		22
Septic tank inspection – 2nd or further inspections		22
Septic tank inspection – undertaken by contractor		22
Sewerage Diagrams		36
Skateboard offences – impound and release fee – per offence		14

Fee Name	Parent	Page
Skin Penetration – Public Health Act (Div 4) Skip bin or dumpster – less than 5 cubic metres Skip bin or dumpster – over 5 cubic metres Slasher (exclusive of Operator Cost) Small tyre, eg: car, 4WD – per tyre Small tyre, eg: car, 4WD – per tyre STD Fax – per page Stormwater drainage infrastructure contribution on subdivision Street Stall Booking Fee Street Sweeper (Price includes Operator ) Subdivisions – no new public and/or private road Subdivisions – strata subdivision Subdivisions – with new public and/or private road Supply and fixation of vase to both new and existing interment Supply and fixation of vase to both new and existing interment Supply and fixation of vase to both new and existing interment Supply levels for layback & driveway construction – minimum Surrender fee per animal – Cat Surrender fee per animal – Dog		15 22 22 40 40 40 23 23 45 41 9 40 18 18 18 27 29 31 41 13
Telephone charges – responsibility of AFL club Three week hire – Gallery Rooms & Office Access Tip Truck (Price includes Operator) Tipping Truck – Large 10m3 (Price includes Operator) Tipping Truck – Light 2m3 (Price includes Operator) Tipping Truck – Medium 6m3 (Price includes Operator) Tractor (Price includes Operator) Transport costs Travel Travel Travel Travel Travel		39 50 40 40 40 40 40 14 28 29 29 30 30 30

Fee Name	Parent	Page
Tri Axle Float (exclusive of Operator Cost) Truck – less than 5 cubic metres Truck – over 10 cubic metres Truck – over 5 cubic metres but less than 10 cubic metres Twin Steer Truck (Price includes Operator) Two week hire – Gallery Rooms & Office Access		40 23 22 22 40 50
U		
Use of kitchen		50
V		
Vehicle rate per hour Venue bond Very large tyre, eg: 4WD tractor, earthmoving – per tyre Veterinary expenses for impounded animals Veterinary expenses for impounded animals Volume charge per kilolitre – Standpipe		14 38 23 13 14 34
W		
Water Access Charge 20mm service Water Access Charge 25mm service Water Access Charge 32mm service Water Access Charge 40mm service Water Access Charge 50mm service Water Access Charge 80mm service Water Access Charge strata unit Water Access Charge unmetered service Water Access Charge 100mm service Water Acess Charge 100mm service Water Meter Special Reading Fee Water Meter Testing Fee Water Meter Testing Fee to be paid by applicant Water Meter Upsize or Downsize Water Service Alteration		32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 33 33 33 33 3
Water Service Disconnection Fee Water Service Reconnection Fee		33 33

Week Day Use per hour

38

Fee Name	Parent	Page
W [continued]		
Weekend Competition Use per hour		38
Weekly hire of animal traps – in advance		13
Western Junior League		38
White goods / scrap steel – clean		23